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NOTICE 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of the Forty-Third Annual General Meeting of the Members of UB 
ENGINEERING LIMITED to be held at Vishal Sahyadri Trust Hall, Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak 
Road, Pune 411 030 on Friday, 26th December, 2014 at 12.00 noon, to transact the following 
business:  
Ordinary Business: 
1.  To consider and adopt the Audited Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2014 and the 

Reports of the Auditors and Directors thereon. 
2. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this connection, to consider and if 

thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
RESOLVED THAT M/s. Vipul P Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration 
No.106326W), the retiring Auditors be re-appointed as Auditors of the Company pursuant to 
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
and such other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, or Rules framed 
there under to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of the FORTY SIX Annual General Meeting of the Company subject to 
ratification of their appointment at every Annual General Meeting and that their 
remuneration be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company. 
 

Special Business: 
3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution 

as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable 
provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including 
amendments thereto) read with Schedule IV to the Act and applicable provisions of the 
Listing Agreement (including amendments thereto), Mr. M. Sreenivasulu Reddy (DIN 
00035021), a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company being eligible for 
appointment as Independent Director as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules made thereunder and in respect of whom notice has been received from a member 
under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 be and is hereby appointed as an 
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term of five consecutive years 
upto 26th December,  2019 and not liable to retire by rotation.” 

 
 
4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution 

as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT Ms. Tushita Patel (DIN 07017591), who was appointed as an 
Additional Director under Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and whose period of 
office expires on the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the 
Company has received a notice in writing pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Act, 
2013, in the prescribed manner, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company 
pursuant to Section 149  of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, liable to 
retire by rotation.” 

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution 
as a Special Resolution: 



 

 

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the Ordinary Resolution passed by the Members of 
the Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 12th August, 2010, the Board of 
Directors of the Company [“the Board”] be and is hereby authorised pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 180 1(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013,  for the borrowings upto a limit aggregating to Rs.2,500 Crores (Rupees Two 
Thousand Five Hundred Crores) notwithstanding the moneys to be borrowed together with 
the moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained and / 
or to be obtained from the Company‟s banker(s), in the ordinary course of business) from 
financial institution(s), mutual fund(s) or other lenders, will or may exceed the aggregate of 
the paid up share capital and Free Reserves of the Company that is to say reserves not set 
apart for any specific purpose”. 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in supersession of the Ordinary Resolution passed by the 
Members of the Company through Postal Ballot on 20th August, 2010, and  pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 180 1 (a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 
Act, 2013, and subject to such permissions, approvals, and sanctions as may be necessary 
and also subject to such terms, conditions and modifications as may be stipulated in such 
permissions, approvals and sanctions and which may be agreed to or accepted by the 
Board of Directors of the Company (which term may include a Committee appointed by the 
board), the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to create 
mortgage(s) and/or charge(s) on all or some of the present and/or future movable and/or 
immovable properties, including Current Assets and the undertaking(s) of the Company in 
such form as the Board may determine for securing any borrowing upto a limit aggregating 
to Rs.2,500 Crores availed or to be availed from banker(s), financial institution(s), mutual 
fund(s) or other lenders, in India or abroad, in favour of banker(s), financial institution(s), 
mutual fund(s) or other lenders, agents and trustees, including security trustees, for the 
holders of the Debentures / Bonds / other securities issued or to be issued, together with 
interest at the agreed rate thereon, further interest, liquidated damages, costs, charges and 
expenses and other monies as provided in the terms of the Trustee Agreement, Debenture 
Trust Deed, Agreement(s)/Letters of Offer entered/to be entered into between the Company 
and the lenders, in India or abroad.” 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to finalise and 
conclude with the lenders, the documents and such other agreements for creating and/or 
evidencing the creation of mortgage(s) and/or charge(s) as aforesaid including execution of 
Agreements, Deeds,  
Deeds of Modification, Deeds of Hypothecation and/or additional security and to do all such 
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary or expedient by them to give 
effect to this resolution.” 

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following Resolution 
as a Special Resolution: 

 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, (including any amendments thereto or re-enactment thereof, for the 
time being in force), Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board & its Powers) Rules 
2014, provisions of revised Clause 49-VII of the Listing Agreement (effective from October 
1, 2014) and subject to the approvals, wherever necessary, the consent of the Members be 
and is hereby accorded to enter into a contract/arrangement with United Breweries 
Holdings Limited in respect of licensing of the Pegasus logo of United Breweries (Holdings) 
Limited to the Company (including payment of Pegasus logo fee and Pegasus Logo 
security deposit) for an estimated amount upto Rs.10 crores- (Rupees Ten crores only) 
every financial year on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon 
between the Company and United Breweries Holdings Limited. 

 



 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to give effect 
to the above resolution. 

 

 
By Order of the Board 

         
 

                      J.K. Sardana  
                         Managing Director  

 
Place : Chennai 
Date :  November 19, 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

NOTES 
1. A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED 

TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF 
AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXIES, IN 
ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS 
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING. 

2. The explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in 
respect of Items Nos. 3 to 6 is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.   

3. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed 
from 22nd December, 2014 to 26th December, 2014 (both days inclusive). 

4. Shareholders are requested to notify any change in their registered address alongwith PIN 
Code Number by quoting Folio number and also address all their documents / 
correspondence relating to the equity shares of the Company directly to the Company's 
Registrar & Transfer Agents, Computech Sharecap Limited, 3rd Floor, 147, Mahatma Gandhi 
Road, Opp. Jehangir Art Gallery, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001.    

5. Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form should address all their 
correspondence (including) change of address/e-mail address, nominations, ECS 
mandates, bank details to be incorporated on dividend warrants, power of attorney, 
etc. to their Depository Participant. 

6. (a) All unclaimed / unpaid dividends upto financial year ended March 31, 1994 have been 
transferred to the General Revenue Account of the Central Government in terms of Section 
205A of the Companies Act, 1956.  Those who have not encashed the Dividend Warrants 
for the said period may claim their dividends from the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, 
3rd  Floor, P.M.T. Building, Pune 411 004. 

(b)  All unclaimed / unpaid dividends for the financial years 1994-95 to 1997-98, required to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (Fund) in terms of Section 205C 
of the Companies Act, 1956 have been transferred to the Fund. Hence, no claims shall lie 
against the Fund or the Company in respect of such dividends so transferred. After March, 
1998 no dividend was declared. 

7. Shareholders / Proxies are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report and 
Attendance / Proxy  Slip sent herewith, duly filled in, for attending the meeting to avoid 
inconvenience and delay at the time of registration. Please avoid being accompanied by 
non-shareholders and children.   Copies of Annual Report and Attendance slip will NOT 
be available for distribution at the venue of the meeting. 

8.      Nomination facility for shares is available for members. The prescribed format in this regard 
can be obtained from the Company‟s Registrar and Transfer Agents. 

9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members 
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their 
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company/Registrar and 
Share Transfer Age 

 
10. The Statutory Auditors of the Company, M/s. Vipul P Mehta & Co, Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Registration No.106326W), shall retire at the conclusion of this Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) and have consented to be re-appointed. In terms of the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under, appointment of Auditors can be made 
for two terms of 5 years each. M/s. Vipul P Mehta & Co, Chartered Accountants have 
completed more than 5 years as Auditors and the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 
19th November, 2014 have recommended their appointment for a period of 3 years subject 
to ratification by the Members at every AGM. 

 



 

 

11.     Members may also note that the Notice of the 43rd Annual General Meeting and the Annual 
Report for 2013-14 is also available on the Company‟s website www.ubengineering.com. 

 
12.    Notice, Annual Report and instructions for participating in e-voting along with Attendance 

Slip and Proxy Form, are being sent by electronic mode to all Members whose e-mail 
addresses are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s). For Members who 
have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copy of the aforesaid documents are 
being sent by the permitted mode. 

 
13.  Members who require communication in physical form in addition to e-communication or 

have any other queries, may write to the Company at Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune 
411 030. 

 
14.  Physical copies of all documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement 

shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal 
business hours on all working days except on Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays up 
to and including the date of Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 
15.  The relevant information relating to the Directors seeking appointment viz., Mr. M. 

Sreenivasulu Reddy, and Ms. Tushita Patel are given in the Annexure to the Notice. 
 
 
16.  Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members may exercise their right to 

vote by electronic means for the resolutions to be passed at the meeting. A note on the e-
voting process is provided hereunder: 

 
Voting through Electronic means: 
 
In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide 
the Members a facility to exercise their voting right at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by 
electronic means (e-voting) and the business may be transacted through e-voting services 
provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 
 
The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:- 

(i) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 
 

(ii) Click on “Shareholders” tab. 
 

(iii) Now, select the “COMPANY NAME” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT” 
 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID  
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with 

the Company. 
 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  
(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 
 
 

http://www.ubengineering.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/


 

 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
 

 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 
8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. 

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable 
number of 0‟s before the number after the first two characters of the 
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with 
sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company 
records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the 
company records for the said demat account or folio. 
 

 Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the 
details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the 
member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field. 
 

 
(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection 

screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach „Password 
Creation‟ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the 
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders 
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. 
 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 
the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 
 
(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES 
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the 
Resolution. 

 
(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 
(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to 
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 



 

 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 
 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” 
option on the Voting page. 
 

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and 
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted 
by the system. 
 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log 
on to https://www.evotingindia.com  and register themselves as Corporates.  

 They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of 
the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.  

 After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the 
account(s) which they wish to vote on.  

 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval 
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

 They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) 
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for 
the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
 
In case of members receiving the physical copy: 
 
(A) Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xvii) above to cast vote. 
(B) The voting period begins on Monday, 22nd December, 2014 at 9.30 a.m. and ends on 

Wednesday, 24th December, 2014 at 5.30 p.m. During this period Shareholders of the 
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off 
date of 5th December, 2014 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be 
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 
In addition, facility will be made available for physical voting by poll at the venue of the meeting for 
those who had not exercised their vote through e-voting facility. 
In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com  under help section or 
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
 
•Mr. Shekhar Ghatpande, Company Secretary in Practice (Membership No. FCS 1659), has been 
appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
The Scrutinizer will submit the report on e-voting to the Chairman of the Company. 
 
•The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared along 
with the Scrutinizer‟s Report shall be placed on the Company‟s website www.ubengineering.com 
and on the website of CDSL – www.cdslindia.com within two days from the date of AGM and 
communicated to the stock exchanges. 
 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013  
Item No. 3   
Mr. M. Sreenivasulu Reddy was appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company as an 
Additional Director on 19th November, 2014. He holds office until the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting under section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

https://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com


 

 

 
Mr. Reddy has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for Independence as provided in 
section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and offered 
himself for appointment as an Independent Director for a term of five consecutive years. Mr. 
Reddy is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
 
In terms of the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 which section has come into 
force with effect from April 1, 2014, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term upto five 
consecutive years on the board of a Company and is not liable to retire by rotation. 
In compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 appointment of Mr. M. 
Sreenivasulu Reddy, as an Independent Director for a fixed term of five years from this Annual 
General Meeting is proposed.   Mr. Reddy is independent of the Management and has submitted a 
declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in section 149 (6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.    In the opinion of the Board, he 
fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under for his 
appointment as an Independent Director and has considerable experience and knowledge to 
enable the Board to discharge its function and duties efficiently.  For appointment of Independent 
Director proposed herein a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 has 
been received by the Company from member signifying his intention to propose his appointment.   
A brief profile Mr. M. Sreenivasulu Reddy, nature of his expertise in specific functional areas and 
names of companies in which he holds directorships and memberships of Board Committees, as 
stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, is annexed to this 
Notice. 
 
The terms and conditions of his appointment shall be open for inspection by the members at the 
Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on all working days except on 
Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays upto and including the date of Annual General Meeting of 
the Company. 
None of the Directors and key managerial personnel of the Company except Mr. M. Sreenivasulu 
Reddy are concerned or interested in the resolution of the accompanying notice relating to his own 
appointment.   
Your Directors recommend the ordinary resolution as set out in Item No.3 for your approval. 
 
Item No.4 
In terms of the provisions of Section 149(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and amended Clause 49 
of the Listing Agreement, the Company should have at least One Woman Director.  
Accordingly, Ms. Tushita Patel was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect 
from 19th November, 2014 pursuant to provisions of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 
and holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting.   
A Notice in writing in the prescribed manner as required under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Rules made thereunder has been received from a member proposing the 
candidature of Ms. Tushita Patel for the office of a Director of the Company.    
The Board considers that her association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is 
desirable to avail the services of Ms. Tushita Patel as a Member of the Board. Accordingly, the 
Board recommends the resolution in relation to the appointment of Ms. Patel as a Woman Director 
liable to retirement by rotation, pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder  
A brief profile of Ms. Patel is annexed to this Notice 
Ms. Patel does not hold any equity shares of the Company and is not disqualified from being 
appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 the Companies Act, 2013. 
None of the Directors and key managerial personnel of the Company except Ms. Patel is 
concerned or interested in the resolution of accompanying Notice relating to her own appointment.    
Your Directors recommend the ordinary resolution as referred in Item No.4 for your approval.   



 

 

 
Item No.5 
The members of the Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 12th August, 2010 approved 
by way of ordinary resolution under section 293 1 (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 borrowing over 
and above the aggregate of paid up share capital and free reserves of the company provided that 
the total amount of such borrowing together with the amounts already borrowed and outstanding 
at any point of time shall not be in excess of Rs.2,500 crores (Rupees two thousand five hundred 
crores only). 
The Members of the Company through postal ballot on 20th August, 2010 approved by way of an 
ordinary resolution under Section 293 1 (a) to create any mortgage / charge in connection with the 
borrowings upto a limit aggregating to Rs.2,500 crores (Rupees two thousand five hundred crores 
only).   
Section 180 (1) (c) and 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 empowers the Board to borrow 
moneys in excess of the aggregate of paid up capital and free reserves and to create any 
mortgage / charge in connection with such borrowing/s subject to approval of members of the 
Company in general meeting.   
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, vide its circular No.4/2014 dated March 25, 
2014 has clarified that the resolution/s passed under Section 293 of the Companies Act, 1956 
prior to September, 2013 with reference to borrowings (subjects to the limits prescribed and / or 
creation of security on assets of the Company will be effective for a period of one year from the 
date of notification of Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013.   In view of the enactment of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the company would be required to pass a fresh resolution as aforesaid 
enabling it to exercise its powers under Section 180 1 (c ) and 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 
2013. 
It is now proposed to seek approval of the members for borrowing limits upto Rs.2,500 crores by 
way of special resolution and for creation of mortgage / charge in connection with such borrowings 
from time to time.  
None of the Directors and key managerial personnel of the company and their relatives is 
concerned or interested financial or otherwise in the above resolution. 
Your Directors recommend the Special Resolution as set out in item No.6 for your approval. 
 
Item No.6 
The provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 that govern the below mentioned 
related party transactions require the Company to obtain prior approval of the Board of Directors. 
In case the transaction is covered by any of the categories provided in Rule 15(3) of the 
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014 (as amended vide notification of the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated August 14, 2014) prior approval of Shareholders by way of 
Special Resolution is also required in respect of the following, subject to the limits as specified 
under the said Rule 15(3): 
 
a. sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials; 
 
b. selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind; 
 
c. leasing of property of any kind; 
 
d. availing or rendering of any services; 
 
e. appointment of any agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or property; and 
 
f.  such related party‟s appointment to any office or place of profit in the company, its subsidiary 
company or associate company; 
 

 



 

 

Further, the revised Clause 49-VII of the Listing Agreement (effective from October 1, 2014), also 
prescribes the requirement of taking approval of Shareholders for material related party 
transactions.  
 

 
In the light of the above, the Board of Directors of your Company has approved the proposed 
transactions along with annual limits (as mentioned below), that your Company may enter into with 
its related parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) and the revised Clause 49-VII of 
the Listing Agreement for the financial year 2014-15 and beyond. 
 

All prescribed disclosures as required to be given under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and The Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are provided 
hereunder: 
 

Name of the 
related party 

Name of the Director 
/ Key Managerial 
Personnel who is 

related 

Nature of 
relationship 

Nature of proposed 
contract or 

arrangement 

Monetary limit of 
the transaction 
(Rs.in crores) 

United Breweries 
(Holdings) Limited 

None of the 
Directors or Key 
Managerial 
Personnel of the 
Company are parties 
to this agreement. 
 

Associate company Payment of Pegasus 
Logo fee 

10.00 

 
Your Directors recommend the Special Resolution as set out in Item No.6 for your approval. 

 
By Order of the Board 

         
 

   J.K. Sardana  
     Managing Director  

 
Place : Chennai 
Date :  November 19, 2014 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

Annexure to Notice 
Brief Particulars of Directors seeking appointment:  
Mr. M Sreenivasulu Reddy: 
 
Mr. M Sreenivasulu Reddy (Mr. Reddy), aged 60 years, is the Chairman of Balaji Group of 
Industries having its corporate office in Chennai. Its business verticals consist of steel 
manufacturing, distilleries, entertainment, packaging, spirits, real estate, services and energy. The 
group has pan India operations with business units located in several states of India. Mr. Reddy 
was also a Member of Parliament (Lok Sabha) from 1998 to 2014.  
 
Mr. Reddy was appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company as an Additional Director, at a 
meeting of the Board held on 19th November, 2014. He holds office until the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting under section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. He is proposed to be 
appointed as a non-executive, independent director at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the 
Company. 
 
Details of Directorships of Mr. Reddy in other Indian Companies are as under: 
 

Sl. No.  Other Directorships   Position held 

1.  Kalyani Constructions Private Limited Director 

2.  Endeavour Estate Private Limited Director 

3.  Balaji Hotels and Enterprises Limited Director 

4.  Deccan Lakes Systems Private Limited Director 

5.  Acebin-Tech Software Consultancy Private 
Limited 

Director 

6.  Enrich Corporate Services Limited Director 

7.  Balaji Industrial Corporation Limited Director 

8.  Pearl Distillery Limited Director 

9.  Balaji Bio-Tech Limited Director 

10.  Dhanwanti Investment Limited Director 

11.  McDowell Holdings Limited Independent Director 

 
Mr. Reddy is the Chairman of the Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and a Member of the General Committee of Directors 
of McDowell Holdings Limited. 
 
Ms. Tushita Patel:  
Ms. Patel holds Honours Degree in the Bachelor of Arts (Political Science) from Presidency 
College, Kolkatta.  She is former Journalist and the Editor of Asian Age newspaper, Bangalore and 
Mumbai.   She is associated with the UB Group.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

REPORT OF DIRECTORS 

To 

The Members,  

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report of your company, together with the 
Audited Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2014.              

                           (Rupees Million)   

Financial Results 2013-14  2012-13  

Turnover 3048.93 5803.73 

(Loss ) / Profit before interest, 
depreciation, amortization and 
tax  

(1212.92) 424.29 

Less Finance cost 393.37 302.12 

Less Depreciation and 
amortization  

104.29 112.04 

Less provision for taxation NIL 2.00 

(Loss) / profit after taxation for 
the year carried to balance 
sheet 

(1710.58) 8.13 

 
The Directors‟ Report and financial statements have been prepared on basis similar to last year in 
view of clarification vide circular number 08/2014 dated 04/04/2014 issued by Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs.    

DIVIDEND 

In view of the loss for the year, your Directors are unable to recommend any dividend for the year 
ended March 31, 2014. 

PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY 

The year under review continued to be tough and challenging. The turnover of the Company 
slumped from Rs.5804 million to Rs. 3049 million.   The profitability of the operations was seriously 
affected by closure of few major contracts, increased finance cost coupled with inadequate bank 
facilities consequent to recall of facilities by Consortium banks. 
The outstanding overdue payments and receivables in all segments of activities of the company 
has led to severe liquidity crunch.  As a result, company is not in a position to honour its 
commitment to lenders / creditors. 
The Company is making all out efforts to realize overdue accounts and retention monies. Further, 
discussion with prospective investor is under progress and if successful, significant funds would be 
infused into the company to revive the operations and restart the fabrication unit.  The 
Management is confident of continuing business atleast at the same level as in previous year.   
Taking into account, the achievable business plan and anticipated inflow of funds, the financial 
accounts have been presented on principles applicable to going concern. 
In view of low profitability of electrical contracts, your company is shifting its focus more towards 
mechanical erection contracts.   
The MDA Report attached hereto covers operational jobs of various verticals viz Erection, EPC 
Mechanical, EPC Electrical and overhauling and Maintenance Service division besides Fabrication 
unit. 



 

 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES  
The consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in terms of Accounting Standards and Listing 
Agreements includes accounts of subsidiary and step down subsidiaries. 
 
DIRECTORS 
The Company has, pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered into 
with Stock Exchanges, appointed Mr. M.S. Reddy as Independent Director of the Company.  The 
Company has received declarations from the said independent Director of the Company 
confirming that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of 
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under the said Clause 49. In accordance with the 
provisions of Section 149(4) and proviso to Section 152(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, this 
Director is being appointed as Independent Director to hold office as per his tenure of appointment 
mentioned in the Notice of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
 
Ms. Tushita Patel was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. November 19, 2014 and will hold 
office till ensuing Annual General Meeting.  Company has received notice from member for 
proposing her appointment as Director at ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
 
A brief resume of the Directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed is given in the Annexure to 
the Notice. 
 
Mr. B.K. Agarwal, Mr. B. Viswanath resigned w.e.f. 3rd October, 2013 and 5th October, 2013. 
 
Mr. N. Srinivasan,  Mr. A. Harish Bhat and Mr. S.D. Lalla  resigned w.e.f. 11th November, 2013, 
13th November, 2013 and 19th November, 2013 respectively. 
 
Mr. Mulraj Mody and Mr. Alfred Tuinman, Executive Director (Commercial) resigned w.e.f. 12th 
March, 2014 and 3 April, 2014. 
 
AUDITORS 
 
M/s. V.P. Mehta & Company, Chartered Accountants retire as Auditors of the Company at the 
conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. In 
terms of the provisions contained in the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 the appointment of Statutory Auditors is proposed for a period of three 
financial years commencing 2014-2015 to hold office from the conclusion of this Forty Third 
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Forty Sixth Annual General Meeting. Their 
appointment during the aforesaid term of three financial years shall be subject to ratification by the 
Members at subsequent Annual General Meetings. 
 
AUDITORS’ REPORT 
With regard to the observations of the Statutory Auditors in their Audit Report, the relevant notes in 
“Notes to Accounts” are self-explanatory besides observations in the Directors‟ Report supra. 
LISTING OF SHARES OF THE COMPANY 

The Equity shares of your Company are presently listed on BSE Limited (BSE) and National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited (NSE), Mumbai.  The Listing fees for the year 2014-15 have been paid 
to both these stock exchanges. 

DEPOSITORY  SYSTEM 
The trading in the equity shares of your Company is under compulsory dematerialization mode. As 
on March 31, 2014 equity shares representing 88.58% of the equity share capital are in 
dematerialized form. As the depository system offers numerous advantages, members are 
requested to take advantage of the same and avail of the facility of dematerialization of your 
Company‟s shares. 



 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
The Board has appointed M/s. Shekhar Ghatpande & Company practicing Company Secretary to 
carry out the secretarial audit for the financial year 2014-2015 as required under the Companies 
Act and Listing Agreement.   

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

During the year under review, relations with the Unions / employees has remained cordial.   

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

The information as required to be provided in terms of Section 217 (2-A) of the Companies Act, 
1956, read with the Companies (particulars of employees) Rules, 1975, is enclosed. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the listing agreement with the stock exchanges, Management Discussion 
and Analysis Report is annexed and forms an integral part of the Annual Report.  

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

A report on Corporate Governance is annexed separately as part of this Annual Report alongwith 
a certificate of compliance from the Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

FIXED DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year under review. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Directors state that:  

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 
followed along with the proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;    

(ii) Accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments & 
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at the end of the financial year and of the Loss for the year; 

(iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;   

(iv) The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis for reasons explained 
earlier in this report.  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the continued support from banks and 
financial institutions, shareholders, customers, suppliers, the group companies, business 
associates and employees.  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors    

 

J.K. SARDANA 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

 
Place : Chennai 
Date :  November 19, 2014 
 
 



 

 

 
 

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT 
     

Statement of Particulars of Employees as required under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 
1956, read with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 for the year ended March 31, 
2014. 
 
Employed throughout the year and in receipt of remuneration in aggregate of not less than 
Rs.60,00,000 per annum. 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Age Total 
Remuneration 
(Rs. in Million) 

 

Designation Qualification Experience 
(years) 

Previous 
Employment 

1 Mr.J.K.Sardana 57 10.80 Managing 
Director 

B. Tech 
(Mechanical) 

36 United 
Breweries 
(Holdings) 
Limited 

   
Note:- 
Remuneration shown above includes Salary, Allowances, Companies contribution to Provident 
Fund and monetary value of perquisites as per Income Tax Rules. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
I)  1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Our Company firmly believes in good Corporate Governance for effective management and 
control of business over a sustained period of time.  
The above philosophy alongwith Code of Conduct, adoption of high ethical standards, 
govern the Company and its employees in all corporate activities. 
 

2.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
a)  Composition and Category of Directors  

The Board comprises Managing Director) and two Non-Executive Directors of whom one is 
independent.  Company is in process of appointment of additional Non-Executive 
Independent Directors pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.     
The Company held 5 Board Meetings  during 2013-14. The Board meetings were held on 
April 30, 2013, August 13, 2013, September 27, 2013, November 13, 2013 and February 
12, 2014.  
The details of attendance of Directors at the Board meetings during the financial year 2013-
2014 and at the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September 27, 2013 are given 
below: 

Name Category 
No. of Board 

Meetings 
attended 

Attendance at the last 
AGM held on 

September 27, 2013 

Mr. S.D. Lalla Non- Executive Chairman 4 YES 

Mr. A. Harish Bhat Non- Executive Director  3 YES 

Mr. N. Srinivasan Non-Executive – Independent Director 3 NO 

Mr. K.K. Rai Non-Executive – Independent Director - NO 

Mr. B. Viswanath Non-Executive – Independent Director 3 YES  

Mr. B.K. Agarwal  Non-Executive – Independent Director 3 YES 

Mr. J.K. Sardana Managing Director  5 YES 

Mr. Alfred Tuinman  Executive Director (Commercial)  4 YES 

Mr. Mulraj Mody Non-Executive – Independent 3 YES 

 
Notes:- 
1) Mr.K.K.Rai resigned with effect from 10/6/2013. 
2) Mr. B.K. Agarwal and Mr. B. Viswanath resigned with effect from 3/10/2013 and  

5/10/2013 respectively. 
3) Mr. S.D. Lalla, A. Harish Bhat and Mr. N. Srinivasan resigned with effect from 

19/11/2013, 13/11/2013, 11/11/2013 respectively.    
4) Mr. Mulraj Mody resigned with effect from 12/3/2014. 
5) Mr. M.S. Reddy and Ms. Tushita Patel were appointed as Additional Director with effect 

from 19/11/2014. 
6) None of the Director are inter-related. 
7) None of the Directors has any business relationships with the Company. 

 
b)  Directors Seeking Appointment  

The brief particulars of the Directors seeking appointment at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting are annexed to the Notice. 
 

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
Consequent to resignations of Directors referred in para 2(a) above, the Company is in 
process of constitution of mandatory committees‟ viz. Audit Committee, Stake holders 
relationship Committee and non-mandatory committees i.e. Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee, Committee of Directors.    
The functions of these committees are summarized below 
 



 

 

 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The powers of the Audit Committee are as mentioned in Clause 49(II) [c] and [d] of the 
Listing Agreement and Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956. The terms of reference 
of this Committee are wide enough to cover the matters specified for Audit Committee 
under the Listing Agreement and Companies Act, 1956. The Committee acts as a link 
between the management, the Statutory and the Internal Auditors on one side and the 
Board of Directors of the Company on the other side and oversees the financial reporting 
process. 
The Chief Financial Officer of UB Group, Managing Director of the company and the 
Internal Auditors are permanent invitees.  The Statutory Auditors, other Directors, Chairman 
are also invited to attend the meetings. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of 
the Committee. 
Three Meetings of the Audit Committee were held during 2013-14. The composition and 
attendance of Members at the Meetings of the Audit Committee 
held during 2013-14 are as follows: 
 

Name Designation Category Meetings held 
during 2013-14 

Meetings 
attended 

Mr. N. Srinivasan Chairman (Non-Executive – 
Independent) 

3 3 

Mr. A. Harish Bhat Member (Non- Executive) 3 1 

Mr. K. K. Rai Member (Non- Executive – 
Independent) 

3 - 

Mr. B.Viswanath Member (Non- Executive – 
Independent) 

3 1 

Mr. Alfred Tuinman Member Executive Director 
(Commercial) 

3 2 

   
Consequent to the resignation of Directors referred to in para 2(a) above, the Company is in 
the process of constituting the Audit Committee. The committee will be re-designated to 
align the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
 
STAKE HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 
The Committee oversees complaints received from Shareholders and other statutory 
bodies.  The Company‟s Registrar and Transfer Agent M/s. Computech Sharecap Limited 
has adequate infrastructure for immediate redressal of the complaint.  As on March 31, 
2014, there are no complaints.  At the close of the financial year, no transfer proposals 
were pending. 
Two meetings of the Committee were held during 2013-14. The composition and 
attendance of Members at the Meetings of the Shareholders‟/ Investors‟ Grievance 
Committee held during 2013-14 are as follows: 
 

Name Designation Category Meetings held 
during 2013-14 

Meetings 
attended 

Mr. A. Harish Bhat Chairman (Non- Executive) 2 1 

Mr. B.Viswanath Member (Non- Executive– 
Independent) 

2 2 

Mr. B.K. Agarwal Member (Non- Executive– 
Independent) 

2 1 

 
Consequent to the resignation of Directors referred in para 2(a) above, the Company is in 
the process of constituting the Shareholders‟/ Investors‟ Grievance Committee which will be 
re-designated as the Stakeholders Relationship Committee to align the requirements of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 



 

 

 
Mr. V.M. Pendse, the Company Secretary was functioning as Compliance Officer up to 13th 
March, 2014. 
 
The Company also had Committee of Directors with authority delegated by the Board inter-
alia to approve share transfer, transmission, transposition, consolidation, sub-division, issue 
of duplicate shares and routine bank account operations etc.  
 
NOMINIATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE      
The Remuneration Committee of the Board formulates and recommends to the Board, from 
time to time, the compensation structure for Whole time Members of the Board.  

 The members of the committee were Mr. N. Srinivasan, Chairman (Non-Executive – 
Independent), Mr. B.Viswanath (Non- Executive– Independent) and Mr. S.D. Lalla (Non- 
Executive).    
One meeting was held during the year which was attended by all the members of the 
Committee. 

           Consequent to the resignation of Directors referred in para 2(a) above, the Company is in 
the process of constituting Remuneration/Compensation Committee which will be re-
designated as the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to align the requirements of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Remuneration to Directors  

 
The details of Remuneration paid to Managing Director (key managerial personnel) during 
the financial year 2013-2014 are given below:                       

(Rs. Million) 

Name of the Director 
*Salary and 
allowances 

Contribution to 
Provident Fund 
and other Funds 

Perquisites 

Mr.J.K.Sardana, 
Managing Director 

Rs.10.15 0.61 0.04 

a) Non-Executive Directors 

Sitting fees are paid to Non-Executive Directors for attending Board / Committee 
meetings. They are also entitled to reimbursement of actual travel expenses, boarding 
and lodging, conveyance and incidental expenses incurred for attending such 
meetings. The Non-Executive Directors are not entitled to any other remuneration 
except Sitting Fees. The details of Sitting Fees paid for the year 2013-14 are as under:      
 

Name of the Director          Sitting Fees 
(Rs.) 

Mr. S. D. Lalla 60,000/- 

Mr. A. Harish Bhat 20,000/- 

Mr. N. Srinivasan 60,000/- 

Mr. B. Viswanath 60,000/- 

Mr. B.K. Agarwal 60,000/- 

Mr. M. Mody  20,000/- 

Total 2,80,000/- 

 
b) Particulars of equity shares of the Company held by the Directors as on March 31, 

2014 – NIL 
 
 



 

 

 
4. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit  

 
As required under Listing Agreement, Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit was carried out 
by a qualified Practicing Company Secretary for reconciling the total admitted capital with 
National Securities Depository Limited [NSDL] and Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited [CDSL] and the total issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the total 
issued/paid up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares held in physical form 
and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.  This audit is 
carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges, 
NSDL and CDSL and is also placed before the Board of Directors 
 

5. COMPLIANCE OFFICER 

Mr.V.M.Pendse, the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer superannuated on 13th 
March, 2014. The Company is in process of appointment of Company Secretary / 
Compliance Officer for the purpose of complying with various provisions of Securities & 
Exchange Board of India regulations, Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, Registrar of 
Companies and for share transfer process.  

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

The details of last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) held are furnished as under: 
Financial Year Date Time Venue 

40
th

 Annual General Meeting-
2010-2011 

September 
16, 2011 

12.00 
noon 

Pingale‟s Garden Restaurant,  Anu Sakha Estate, 31/2, 
Koregaon Park, Pune 411001 

41
st
 Annual General Meeting-

2011-2012 
September 
28,2012 

12.00 
noon 

Pingale‟s Garden Restaurant,  Anu Sakha Estate, 31/2, 
Koregaon Park, Pune 411001 

42
nd

 Annual General 
Meeting-2012-2013 

September 
27,2013 

12.00 
noon 

Pingale‟s Garden Restaurant,  Anu Sakha Estate, 31/2, 
Koregaon Park, Pune 411001 

  
All the resolutions set out in the Notices were passed by the shareholders. 

  Postal Ballot  
           No resolution was passed through postal ballot during the financial year 2013-2014. 
  E-voting 

In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules framed thereunder and Clause 
35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is providing e-voting facility to its Members in 
respect of all Members‟ resolutions proposed to be passed at this Annual General Meeting. 

 
 
7.  DISCLOSURES  
  Related Party Transactions 

Transactions with related parties as per the requirements of Accounting Standards (AS 18) 
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are disclosed in the relevant 
Schedule of Notes to Accounts.  
Internal Control & Risk Assessment 
The Company has laid down the procedure for risk assessment and minimization, which 
are periodically reviewed to ensure management control.   
Details of Non-Compliance 
Registrar of Companies, Pune vide their letter dated 19th September, 2014 has given 
approval for extension to hold AGM on or before 27th December, 2014 (for approval of 
annual accounts for financial year ended 31st March, 2014).   
Stock Exchanges i.e. NSE and BSE have, however, issued notices of fine in terms SEBI 
Circular No. CIR/MRD/DSA/31/2013 dated 30th September, 2013 for non-publication of 
Annual Audited Financial results for the year ended 31st March, 2014, unaudited results for 
the quarter ended 30th June, 2014 and 30th September, 2014, in addition to non-compliance 



 

 

/ delayed compliance with other clauses of the Listing Agreement.  Further, Stock 
Exchanges have issued the notices for suspension of trading w.e.f. 1st December, 2014. 
The company is making representation to the Stock Exchanges in respect of the above 
notices. 
Code of Conduct   

  In compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the 
Company has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for its Board members and 
Senior Management personnel, a copy of which is available at the Company‟s website 
www.ubengineering.com. Affirmations regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct 
had been obtained from all Board members and Senior Management Personnel of the 
Company. As required, a declaration duly signed by the Managing Director to that effect is 
forming part of this report.    
Pursuant to the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, the 
Company has adopted a “Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading”.  The 
Company has updated the Code as per the requirements of SEBI and is applicable to all 
Directors and designated employees.  The Code ensures prevention of dealing in shares by 
persons having access to unpublished price sensitive information.  
 

8.  MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
Website  
The Company has its own website and all vital information relating to the Company e.g. 
details of its business, financial information, shareholding  pattern,  compliance  with 
 corporate  governance,  contact information  of the designated officials of the company 
who are responsible for assisting and handling investor grievances, etc. and other official 
press releases are posted on the web-site.  
The Company‟s website address - www.ubengineering.com 
Other means of communication 

Half yearly report sent to each 
household of shareholders: 

The Company‟s half yearly Results are 
published in English and Marathi 
newspapers. 
Press Releases are also issued which are 
carried by other newspapers.  Hence, same 
are not sent to the Shareholders to their 
houses. 

Quarterly Results: -   do  - 

Any website where displayed: www.ubengineering.com 

Whether it also displays official 
news releases and the 
presentations made to 
Institutional Investors or to the 
analysts: 

Yes 

Newspapers in which Results 
are normally published in 

i]   Economic Times 
ii]  Maharashtra Times 

Whether Management 
Discussion and Analysis is a 
part of the Annual Report 

Yes 

 

http://www.ubengineering.com/
http://www.ubengineering.com/
http://www.ubengineering.com/


 

 

9.   Management Discussion and analysis 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report is appended and forms an integral part of this 
Annual Report. 

 
10.  A)  General Shareholder Information: 

The particulars of the 43nd Annual General Meeting for the year ended March 31, 2014 are 
as under: 

Date Venue Time 

December  26, 2014 Vishal Sahyadri Trust Hall, Sahyadri 
Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune 411 030 

12.00 noon 

 

 From To 

BOOK CLOSURE December  22, 2014  December 26, 2014 (both 
days inclusive) 

 

 

B)  Listing on Stock Exchanges and Stock Codes: 
The Company‟s Shares are currently listed and traded on the following Stock Exchanges: 

Sr. 
No 

Name of the Stock 
Exchanges 

Address Scrip Name, Scrip Code 
& Scrip ID 

1 BSE Limited, 
Mumbai 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy 
Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai 400 001 

U B ENGINEER 509992 / 
UBENG 

2 National Stock 
Exchange of India 
Limited, Mumbai 

Exchange Plaza, Bandra 
Kurla Complex, Bandra 
(E), Mumbai 400 001 

UBENGG 

 
The Listing fees for the year 2014-2015 have been paid to both the stock exchanges. 
Market Price Data: 
The details of market price of the shares of your Company at the BSE Limited and 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited during the year under review are as under:  

 MONTHS SENSEX BSE  NSE 

HIGH LOW HIGH LOW 

Rs.        Rs. Rs. Rs. 

April, 2013 19,622.68 25.00 20.15 24.50 20.00 

May, 2013 20,443.62 22.05 18.20 22.35 18.60 

June, 2013 19,860.19 18.20 12.50 18.25 12.50 

July, 2013 20,351.06 19.00 18.36 18.15 10.85 

August, 2013 19,569.20 12.00 9.53 11.80 9.50 

September, 2013 20,739.69 12.10 9.81 14.90 10.10 

October, 2013 21,205.44 11.34 9.80 11.20 9.60 

November, 2013 21,321.53 11.84 9.70 10.80 9.25 

December, 2013 21,483.74 11.55 8.91 10.80 8.75 

January, 2014 21,409.66 15.52 10.48 15.60 10.35 

February, 2014 21,140.51 11.64 8.50 11.60 8.40 

March, 2014 22,467.21 9.84 8.39 9.85 8.35 

 
Registrars & Transfer Agents:- 

 Computech Sharecap Limited 
 3rd Floor, 147, Mahatma Gandhi Road, 
 Opp.Jehangir Art Gallery, Fort,    
 Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, India 
 Tel No:  91 022 – 2263 5000  



 

 

Fax No:  91 022 – 2263 5005 
Email: helpdesk@computechsharecap.com 

  
Share Transfer System 

All matters pertaining to Share Transfers / Transmissions are handled by the Registrar. Share 
Transfer requests / Memorandum of Transfer along with relevant documents are placed before 
the Committee for approval. The average time taken for processing Share Transfer requests 
including dispatch of Share Certificates is 15 days, while 10-12 days are required for 
processing de-materialization requests. The Compliance Officer monitors, supervises and 
ensures that, there are no delays or lapses in the system.  

The power to consider and approve share transfers / transmission / transposition / 
consolidation / sub-division, issue of duplicate shares etc. has been delegated to a Committee 
of Directors as indicated under the heading Shareholders/Investors Grievances Committee. 
The Committee meets generally once in a fortnight. The requirements under the Listing 
Agreement / Statutory regulations in this regard are being followed.  

 

Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2014 

CATEGORY 
No. of 

% 
No. of Shares 

% 

Shareholders Held 

Up to 500 Shares 46,795 95.24% 34,13,230 20.00% 

501 – 1000 1,232 2.51% 9,82,650 5.76% 

1001 – 2000 578 1.18% 8,71,236 5.10% 

2001 – 3000 191 0.39% 4,90,879 2.88% 

3001 – 4000 80 0.16% 2,86,135 1.68% 

4001 – 5000 65 0.13% 3,01,760 1.77% 

5001 – 10000 106 0.22% 7,58,511 4.44% 

10001  and Above 86 0.18% 99,62,548 58.37% 

Total 49,133 100.00% 1,70,66,949 100.00% 

 

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2014 as per Clause 35 of the Listing Agreement: 

Sr.No Categories of Shareholders No. of Shares 
held 

% of Shareholding 
to the paid up 

capital 

1 Promoter‟s Holding 69,53,547 40.74 

2 Mutual Funds and UTI 2,825 0.02 

3 Banks, Financial Institutions, 
Insurance Companies 
(Central / State Govt. 
Institutions, Non-Government 
Institutions) 

3,35,426 1.97 

4 FIIs - - 

5 Private Corporate Bodies 8,18,684 4.80 

6 Indian Public 88,26,462 51.71 

7 NRIs /NROs /OCBs 1,30,005 0.76 

8 Trusts - - 

 TOTAL 1,70,66,949 100.00 

 



 

 

De-materialization of Shares and liquidity 

The Shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form.  The code 
Number allotted by National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited is as follows: 

ISIN Number of Company’s 
Shares for NSDL & CDSL 

INE328C01013 

       
      Percentage of Shares held in Physical & Electronic form as on March 31, 2014 

Sr. No. Particulars No. of 
Shareholders 

No. of 
Shares 

% 

    1 Physical Shares 32,798 19,48,475 11.42% 

    2 Electronic Shares 16,335 1,51,18,474 88.58% 

 TOTAL 49,133 1,70,66,949 100.00% 

 

Outstanding Global Depository Receipts (GDRs) / American Depository 
Receipts (ADRs) / Warrants or Convertible Bonds 

- Not Applicable- 

      
 
For any assistance regarding Share Transfers, Transmissions, Change of address, non-receipt 
of dividends, duplicate / missing Share Certificates and other relevant matters, shareholders 
may write to: 

Address for Correspondence with 
Registrars and Transfer Agents  

Computech Sharecap Limited 
3rd Floor, 147, Mahatma Gandhi Road,  
Opp.Jehangir Art Gallery,  
Fort,  Mumbai  400 001, 
Maharashtra, India 
Tel.no:+ 91-022-22635000 
Fax. no: +91-022-22635005 
Email :helpdesk@computechsharecap.com 

Address for Correspondence with 
the Company  

Secretarial Department  
UB Engineering Limited  
Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road,  
Pune - 411030,  
Maharashtra, India 
Tel no:020-40161746/ 24333722   
Fax no: 020-40161711/ 24338887  
Email- secl@ubengg.in 

Address for Correspondence for 
Shareholders Holding shares in 
Dematerialized Form  

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized 
form should address all their correspondence 
(including change of address, nominations, ECS 
mandates, bank details to be incorporated on 
dividend warrants, power of attorney, etc.) to their 
Depository Participant.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Compliance with Code of Business Conduct and Ethics 

In accordance with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the Board members and 
senior management personnel of the company have confirmed compliance with the Code of Business 
Conduct and ethics for the financial year ended March 31, 2014.       
                  

 J.K. SARDANA 
                                                                                                    MANAGING DIRECTOR 

Place: Chennai 
Date:  November 19, 2014 

 
In terms of the requirement of the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the 
certificate from M.D. has been obtained. 

 J.K. SARDANA 
                                                                                                    MANAGING DIRECTOR 

Place: Chennai 
Date:  November 19, 2014 

 
 

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
To The Members of UB ENGINEERING LIMITED, 
We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by UB ENGINEERING 
LIMITED for the year ended March 31, 2014 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said 
Company with Stock Exchanges in India. 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our 
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression 
of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certify that the company 
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Agreement except 
the following conditions. 

1) The Board was not duly constituted as on 31st March, 2014 consequent to resignations of Directors. 
 

2) The Company has not reconstituted the mandatory committees i.e. Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee and non-mandatory committees i.e. Remuneration 
Committee / Committee of Directors. 
 

3) The Company has not obtained a certificate from CEO / CFO since it does not have a CEO / CFO.  
However, the company has obtained such certificate from its Managing Director. 
 

4) The Company did not have the requisite number of independent directors on its board consequent 
of resignation of Directors. 

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as 
per the records of Shareholders‟ / Investors‟ Grievance Committee. 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For M/s. V.P.MEHTA & CO.            
CHARTERED ACOUNTANTS  

                (Firm Rg.No.106326W) 



 

 

                                                                             
                                                                                                                                   VIPUL P.MEHTA 

                                                                                                                                                  
            (PROPRIETOR)
                                                                          (Mem.No.035722) 
Mumbai 
Date : November 19, 2014 

 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 
INDUSTRY OVERVIEW:  
Consequent to global recovery, favorable monsoons and step up of exports the economic growth 
rate in Indian economy will be maintained in the current fiscal.  Despite policy initiations by the 
Government   continued fiscal deficit, less industrial production and minimal investment in private 
sector affected the growth during the year under review. 
REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT: 
Your company being mainly engaged in the business of providing integrated design engineering, 
procurement, construction and project management services for infrastructure and energy sector 
in terms of construction contract, no specific regulations govern the business of the Company. 
However the Company has obtained licenses and approvals for execution of jobs and fabrication 
shop, as applicable. 
BUSINESS ANALYSIS:   
The sphere of operations of your Company comprising infrastructure and industrial projects are 
directly related to sectors like power generation and distribution, oil and gas, petroleum, steel, 
cement, fertilizers etc.   
Your Company operates in two primary Business Segments viz. Mechanical Erection / 
Engineering Procurement and Construction (EPC) and EPC Electrical besides Fabrication which is 
reportable segment. 
Implementation of sustained efficiency programme across the enterprise, cost reduction, HR 
policies will improve the operational efficiencies. 
Mechanical Erection Division-  
The mechanical erection division of the Company had been the main stay of the operations since 
inception. With the company‟s extensive and vast experience in Electro-Mechanical Installation 
jobs, the Company has been successful in bagging prestigious contracts as well as repeat orders 
from reputed clients. 
 
EPC Mechanical Division- 
The Company‟s  experience in erection and commissioning jobs and its expertise in technical 
evaluation of projects led it to focus on execution of projects in Steel, Cement, Power, Refineries, 
Fertilizers, Oil & Gas, Water, Effluent Treatment and other sectors combining both procurement of 
equipment and erection and commissioning jobs. 
 
EPC Electrical Division- 
The Company‟s EPC Electrical Division had been undertaking business for HV& EHV Sub-Station 
upto 500 KV class in India and associated transmission lines right from conceptual stage to 
commissioning.  The Division also undertakes Rural Electrification projects on turnkey basis.   
 
Overhauling & Maintenance Services (O &M)- 
Allied to the main stay of operations, Company had been offering overhauling and maintenance 
services for Power Plants since 1980. The company has provided such services for more than 
30,000 MW generating capacity and has reflected consistent workmanship, quality and 
widespread industrial acceptance.    
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RISK & CONCERNS, OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS: 
In view of the substantial loss during the year your company is evaluating the financial exposure 
division-wise and propose to shift its focus primarily on Mechanical Erection Contracts.  Execution 
of the projects in hand are subject to availability of working capital, additional funds, recovery of 
outstanding debtors and improvement in general economic condition and regulatory policies.  
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 
The Company has management information system (MIS) and internal control procedures 
commensurate with its operations. The operational review is undertaken by the Management 
Team.    
  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors                

 
J.K. SARDANA  

MANAGING DIRECTOR  
 
 
 

Place : Chennai 
Date :  November 19, 2014 
 



 

 

 
         

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
 
To The Members of UB Engineering Limited 

 
 

Report on the Financial Statements 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of UB Engineering Limited („the 
Company‟) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Statement of Profit 
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 
 
 

Management’s responsibility for the Financial Statements 

 
The Company‟s Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows 
of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section 
(3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) ( Which continue to be applicable 
in respect of section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 in terms of circular 15/2013 dated 13.09.2013 
of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs as well as per  circular 08/2014 dated 04.04.2014 of the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs). This responsibility includes the design, implementation and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

 
 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

 
Our responsibility is  to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor‟s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.  
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
Company‟s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion. 

 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

 

Reference is invited to Note No. 20 wherein, management has given reasons for presenting 

financial statements on the principles applicable to going concern, which in our opinion is based 

upon happening of certain future events on which we are unable to form such an opinion.  



 

 

 

Matter of Emphasis 

 

We draw attention without qualifying the report to the following matters: 

a) During the F.Y. 2012-13, a Bank Guarantee invoked by customers of Rs.  191.65 Million 

in August 2012, which is being contested before High Court of Punjab & Haryana at 

Chandigarh, has been referred to arbitration. ( Note No. 22 )  

b) The entire  expenditure  incurred at or for contract  sites are shown  under "Contract Costs" 
without classifying the same under  nominal heads of expenditure. ( Note No. 33 ) 

c)  Post 31st March 2014, various Bank Guarantees aggregating to Rs. 353.44 Million    
issued by the Company towards performance / mobilization advance / security has been 
invoked by various clients / vendors.  

In our opinion the accounts read with the observations in the paragraph above ” Basis for 

Qualified Opinion and Matter of Emphasis”, give a true and fair view.  

(a) in the case of the Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 
2014; 

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that 
date; and 

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on 
that date. 

 
 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
 
1 .  As required by the Companies (Auditor‟s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”), as amended, 

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of 

the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 

5 of the Order. 
 
2.  As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that: 
 

a .  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as appears from our examination of those books; 

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with 

by this report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow 

Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of 

Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956  

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 
2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on March 3 1 , 2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of 
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956. 

 
 

For  M/s. V. P. MEHTA & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
( Firm Registration No.106326 W ) 

   
VIPUL P. MEHTA        
( PROPRIETOR )    

  Membership No. 035722 

Mumbai, November 19, 2014  



 

 

 

      
ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date) 
 

(i) The Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars including quantitative 
details and location of fixed assets. 
 

 As per the information and explanations given to us, the fixed assets of the Company have 
been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and no serious 
discrepancies between the book records and physical verification were noticed. During the 
year the Company has not disposed off any substantial  / major part of fixed assets. 
 

(ii) a)  As per the information and explanations given to us, the inventories of consumables 
        and spare parts have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals  
        during the year. 

 
b) In our opinion and as per the information and explanations given to us, procedures of    
    physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate  
    in relation to the size of the Company and nature of its business. 
 
c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventories. In our opinion, discrepancies 

noticed on physical verification of inventory were not material in relation to the operations of 
the Company and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of account.   
 

(iii)    The Company has not granted / taken any loans, secured or unsecured, to / from                   
companies, firms or other parties as listed in the register maintained under Section 301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of clause (iii) (b) to (iii) (d) of paragraph 4 of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company.  
 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are 
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the 
nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale 
of goods. 
 

(v) Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the information and 
explanations provided by the Management, we are of the opinion that there are no 
transactions that need to be entered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956. 

  
(vi) As the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of the 

provisions of Section 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules made there 
under, clause (vi) of the order is not applicable. 
 

(vii) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size of 
the Company and nature of its business. 
 

(viii) The maintenance of cost records for certain sites and areas, pursuant to Section 209(1)(d) 
of the Companies Act, 1956 are applicable to the Company and are broadly maintained by 
the Company.    
 

(ix) (a) (i) As part of the Company‟s work is carried out at various sites and collection of data 
regarding Provident Fund dues takes time. It is the practice of the Company to deposit a 



 

 

lump sum amounts against these dues and adjust the excess or deficit payments 
periodically after ascertaining details.  
 
Further, there is delay in remittance of Outstanding Provident Fund dues. Provident Fund 
outstanding as on March 31, 2014 is Rs. 60.35 Million including Employees Deposit Linked 
Insurance, for the current period.  
 
(ii) As informed to us, provisions of Employees‟ State Insurance Scheme ( E.S.I.) are not 
applicable to the Company, except in respect of  eight sites where Company is yet to 
deposit Rs. 0.38 Million .  

 
(iii) According to information and explanations given to us, following statutory payments are 
outstanding for more than six months, from due date of payment - 
 

- Service Tax Rs.276.72 Million ( excluding interest  ) . 
- Provident Fund Rs. 40.75 Million   
- T.D.S.  Rs 12.66 Million 
- Profession Tax Rs. 0.79 Million  
- E.S.I.  Rs.  0.08 Million 
- Employee‟s Deposit Linked Insurance  Rs. 5.69 Million relating to earlier years.  
- Gratuity Rs. 4.84 Million 

 
 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, details of the amounts 

due on account of dispute in respect of Sales Tax and Income Tax dues as of March 
31, 2014, have not been  deposited with the authorities  and the forum where the 
disputes are pending as given below : 

 
  

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Nature of 
the Dues 

Financial Year  to 
which the 

Amounts Relate 

Amount 
Outstanding 
(Rs.Million ) 

 

Forum where 
dispute is pending 

1 Sales Tax 
& other 
Indirect 
Taxes  

Sales 
Tax, 
Service 
Tax, 
Customs  

 
1987 – 2014 

 
391.88  

  
 

Sales Tax , Central Excise 
and Customs  Authorities in 
Various States  

2 Sales Tax 
Deferral 
Scheme  

Sales Tax  
1987 – 1994 

 
53.86   

High Court, Mumbai 
 

3 Income 
Tax  

Income 
Tax 

2008-09 
2009-10 
 

0.68 
198.98 

 

Commissioner of Income 
Tax, Pune  

 
(x) In the current financial year ended March 31, 2014 the company had incurred a cash loss. 

There was no cash loss in the immediately preceding financial year.  
 

(xi) In the current financial year ended March 31, 2014 , there was a delay in repayment of 
Bank Loan Installments together with Interest  aggregating to Rs. 122.40 Million along with 
devolved Letter of Credits outstanding of  Rs. 113.14 Million.  
 

(xii) Based on our examination of the records and the information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has not granted any loans and/ or advances on basis of security by way of 
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. 
 



 

 

(xiii) Clause (xiii) of the order is not applicable to the Company as the Company is not a Chit 
fund company or nidhi / mutual benefit fund/ society. 
 

(xiv) Clause (xiv) of the order is not applicable to the Company, as the Company is not dealing 
or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. 
 

(xv) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any 
guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions. 
 

(xvi) Based on audit procedures and on the information given by the Management, we report 
that during the year Company has availed Term Loan, as per Terms of sanction by bank.   
  

(xvii)  During the year under purview the Company has not made any long term Investments out 
of funds raised on short-term basis or vice versa. 
 

(xviii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year. 
 

(xix) Clause (xix) of the order is not applicable to the Company, as the Company has not issued 
any debentures. 
 

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year covered by our 
report. 
 

(xxi) As per the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has 
been noticed or reported during the year.  

 
 

For  M/s. V. P. MEHTA & Co.  
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

( Firm  Registration No.106326 W ) 
 
 
 
 

VIPUL P. MEHTA 
( PROPRIETOR ) 

Mem. No. 035722  

Mumbai    

November 19, 2014 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Balance Sheet as at  March 31,  2014 

       

( Rs. Million ) 

  Particulars Note No. As at  March 31, 2014 As at  March 31, 2013 

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES          

(1) Shareholders' funds           

      a) Share capital 1       170.67           170.67    

      b) Reserves and surplus 2      (741.54)          969.04    

           (570.87)     1,139.71  

(2) Non-current liabilities           

  Long term borrowings  3              1.25         541.35  

(3) Current liabilities           

  a) Short term borrowings  4       529.00           942.07    

  b) Trade payables  5     2,148.15         2,235.99    

  c) Other current liabilities 6     3,161.01         1,468.97    

  d) Short term provisions  7       244.20   6,082.36         238.98    4,886.01  

  Total      5,512.74      6,567.07  

II ASSETS           

(1) Non-current assets           

  a) Fixed Assets           

     i) Tangible assets  8     1,056.94           1,155.73    

    ii)  Intangible assets  8           3.32               7.21    

   iii)  Capital work-in-progress  8           2.29                 2.12    

  b) Non-current investments  9         16.60             16.60    

  c) Deferred tax assets ( net ) 44         18.75             18.75    

  
d) Long term loans and 
advances               -                    -      

  e) Other non-current assets  10       131.15   1,229.05           54.76    1,255.17  

(2) Current assets           

  a) Current Investments               -                      -      

  b) Inventories 11       631.37             601.17     

  c) Trade receivables 12     2,357.52           2,571.92    

  d) Cash & cash equivalents  13         95.78             194.36    

  
e) Short term loans and 
advances 14     1,168.85           1,919.16    

  f) Other current assets 15         30.17   4,283.69           25.29    5,311.90  

  
Significant Accounting 
Policies          

  

Notes on Financial 
Statements Note 1 to 46        

  Total       5,512.74      6,567.07  

Per our report of date attached                                                               For and on behalf of the Board     

For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.       

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS       

( Firm Reg. No. 106326 W )      

       

VIPUL P.MEHTA                                                                                                                                                                                                           M.S.REDDY  J.K.SARDANA 

PROPRIETOR                                                          DIRECTOR  MANAGING DIRECTOR 

Mem. No. 035722    Chennai    

Mumbai, November 19, 2014  November 19, 2014   

              



 

 

 

  

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2014 

      ( Rs. Million ) 

  Particulars 
Note 
No. 

For the year ended  
March 31, 2014 

For the year ended  
March 31, 2013 

 I)   REVENUE           

  
Revenue from 
Operations     

                                
3,048.93    

                                
5,803.73  

  
Other Income 

16    
                                     

23.89   
                                     

29.65  

  
Total Revenue 

    
                                

3,072.82   
                                

5,833.38  

II) EXPENSES          

  
Contract Costs 

17    
                                

4,052.16   
                                

5,109.84  

  
Changes in inventories 
of Work In Progress 17    

                                   
(77.08)  

                                     
16.54  

  
Employee benefits 
expense 17    

                                   
124.88   

                                   
165.00  

  
Finance Cost 

18    
                                   

393.37    
                                   

302.12  

  
Depreciation and 
Amortisation 8    

                                   
104.29    

                                   
112.04  

  
Other expenses 

17    
                                   

185.78   
                                   

117.71  

 Total Expenses  
  

                                
4,783.40   

                                
5,823.25  

III) 
Profit / ( Loss ) before 
Tax 

 
  

                              
(1,710.58)  

                                     
10.13  

IV) Tax expense          

 (1)  Current Tax  
                        

-        
                  

2.00      

 (2)  Deferred Tax  
                        

-    
                                           

-    
                      

-    
                                       

2.00  

V) 
Profit / ( Loss ) for the 
year 

 
  

                              
(1,710.58)   

                                       
8.13  

VI) 
Earning Per Equity 
Share  ( Basic and 
Diluted) 

 
  

                                 
(100.23)  

                                       
0.48  

 
( Face Value Rs. 10 
each ) 

 
           

 
Significant Accounting 
Policies 

 
        

 
Notes on Financial 
Statements 

Note 1 
to 46 

       

Per our report of date attached                                                               For and on behalf of the Board 

For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.       

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS      

( Firm Reg. No. 106326 W )      

       

VIPUL P.MEHTA                                                                                                 M.S.REDDY                        J.K.SARDANA 

PROPRIETOR                                                          DIRECTOR                MANAGING DIRECTOR 

Mem. No. 035722    Chennai    

Mumbai  November 19, 2014   

November 19, 2014              



 

 

 
  

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2014 
  

( Rs. Million )  

     

    
For the year ended 

March 31, 2014 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2013 

A 

 
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES         

  
Profit / ( Loss ) as per Statement of Profit 
and Loss before Taxation         (1,710.57)               10.13  

  Adjustments for  :         

  Depreciation  & Amortisation      104.29           112.04    

  Finance Cost      393.36           302.12    

  
Loss / ( Gain ) on Sale / Disposal of Assets ( 
net )           2.69               0.36    

  Exchange Loss / ( Gain)           1.03                 1.78      

  Interest Income       (10.12)             (7.59)   

  Dividend Income         (0.03)             (0.03)   

  Adjustments for :              491.22             408.68  

  
Operating Profit before  Working Capital 
Changes         (1,219.35)            418.81  

  WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES         

  
( Increase) / Decrease in Trade and Other 
Receivables      882.97      (1,004.19)   

  (Increase ) / Decrease in Inventories       (30.20)          (43.50)   

  Increase / ( Decrease ) in Trade Payables     (123.06)            439.60      

  Direct Taxes Paid         (0.03)            729.68            (0.03)         (608.12) 

  Cash generated from Operations             (489.67)           (189.31) 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES         

  Purchases of Fixed Assets         (4.94)          (34.64)   

  Sale of Fixed Assets           0.95               0.22    

  Interest Received        10.59               9.51    

  Dividend Received           0.03               0.03    

  Net cash used in Investing activities                  6.63              (24.88) 

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES         

  Borrowings / ( Repayment ) of Secured Loans      528.73           144.54    

  
Borrowings / ( Repayment ) of Unsecured 
Loans      159.00           200.00    

  Finance Cost paid     (303.27)        (231.47)   

  Net Cash Used in Financing activities              384.46             113.07  

  Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents               (98.58)           (101.12) 

  
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at (Opening) 
April 1,  2013      194.36           295.48    

  
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at (Closing)  
March 31, 2014        95.78           194.36    

 Note : Previous year's figures have been reclassified / regrouped / restated , wherever necessary. 

Per our report of date attached                                                               For and on behalf of the Board 

For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.       

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS      

( Firm Reg. No. 106326 W )      

       

VIPUL P.MEHTA                                                                                                 M.S.REDDY                        J.K.SARDANA 

PROPRIETOR                                                          DIRECTOR                MANAGING DIRECTOR 

Mem. No. 035722    Chennai    

Mumbai  November 19, 2014   

November 19, 2014              



 

 

           
Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of accounts for the year ended March 31, 2014 
 
I) Significant Accounting Policies  
 
A) The Accounts are prepared under the historical cost convention, except revaluation of 

certain Fixed Assets, as stated in D (ii) below and that those comply with the Companies 
Act, 1956 ( Which continue to be applicable in respect of section 133 of Companies Act, 
2013 in terms of circular 15/2013 dated 13.09.2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs as 
well as per  circular 08/2014 dated 04.04.2014of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs) and with 
the Applicable Accounting Standards ( AS )  and statements issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India.  

 
B)    Use of Estimates 
 

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the 
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Differences 
between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are 
known / materialized. 

 
C) Revenue Recognition  
 

    Revenue from construction and project related activities is recognized by applying                       
percentage of completion to the contract value. Percentage of completion is determined as a 
proportion of cost incurred to date to the total estimated cost. No profit is recognized until a 
contract has progressed to the point where ultimate realisable profit can be reasonably    
determined. Full provision is made for any loss in the year in which, it is foreseen.  

 
Additional Claims (including for escalation), which in the opinion of the Management are 
recoverable on the contract, are recognized as and when claims are lodged and accepted 
by client.  Extra work is accounted for, after Clients acceptance or realization.   
 

Income from technical services is accrued as per terms of relevant agreement. Similarly, 
revenue from services rendered is recognized based on services rendered. 

 
D) Fixed Assets and Depreciation  
 

I.  Fixed Assets are generally stated at cost inclusive of all expenses directly attributable in 
bringing the Assets to their working condition.   

II. Based on independent valuation reports by approved valuers, the Company had 
revalued its Land and Buildings as on March 31, 1989 and certain Assets such as 
Building, Plant & Machinery and Cranes as on March 31, 1994. The surplus arising on 
such revaluation was credited to „Revaluation Reserve‟ and the incremental annual 
differential depreciation on account of the revaluation is being charged against such 
Reserve.  
Based on independent valuation reports by approved valuers the Company had 
revalued its Land, Building, Plant and Machinery (including Cranes) as on March 31, 
2005 , and the excess of revalued amount , over the then carrying value of the said 
assets has been credited to „Revaluation Reserve.‟In pursuance to the Scheme of 
Arrangement sanctioned by the Bombay High Court, Land , Building and Plant & 
Machinery of the Company post merger  were revalued as on 1st January 2009 by 



 

 

independent valuers and were taken at fair values. The excess of revalued amount, over 
the then carrying value of the said assets has been credited to „General Reserve.   

 
Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on straight line method, including revalued 
amount,  at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.   

 
Impairment of Assets, Fixed Assets were reviewed for impairment with reference to their 
carrying cost compared to the recoverable value and the effect of impairment, if any, is 
considered in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the accordance with AS 28. 

 
E) Investments  

 
Investments (Long term) are stated at cost, less provision for permanent diminution 
in the value, if any. Current Investments are stated at the lower of cost and market 
value. 

 
F) Inventories  
 

i) Inventory of Consumables, Stores and Spares at Project Sites, is valued at cost on 
Weighted Average Price or net realizable value, whichever is less.  

 
ii) Work in Progress on construction contracts is valued at cost - comprising Materials, 

Labor and Site Overheads or proportionate contract value or net realizable value, 
whichever is less and as certified by Management.  

 
iii)  Loose Tools stock and Tools & Tackles for Domestic operations, purchased  during 

the year, are  amortized over a period of three years and those used for Overseas 
operations are expensed to  Site cost in the year of Purchase.        

 
G) Contract Costs  
 

All the expenditure incurred at / for contract sites is shown under Contract Costs. 
Taxes payable on Foreign contracts are recognized when determined and paid / 
withheld. 

 
H) Employee Benefit Expenses   
 

i) Company provides liability towards Contribution to Provident Fund including 
Employee‟s Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme and it is charged to the Profit and 
Loss account on accrual basis.  

ii) Company provides liability for Gratuity as per the Actuarial Valuation and the same is 
accrued and provided.   

iii) Company provides for liability for Superannuation on accrual basis and incremental 
liability for the period is provided.   

iv) Liability on account of encashment of Leave entitlement of employees in accordance 
with the Rules of the Company is provided for the Current year on the basis of 
actuarial valuation. 

 

I) Foreign Currency Transactions  
  
i) Foreign Currency transactions are accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date 

of the transaction. Exchange rate Differences are accounted for under appropriate 
head in the Profit and Loss Account. 



 

 

 
ii) Translation of the financial statements of foreign site offices other than fixed assets, 

have been made in accordance with the AS 11 dealing with Accounting for the Effect 
of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India.  

 
J)      Taxes on Income 

 
Provision for Income Tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the current accounting 
period in accordance with the Income Tax Act , 1961.   

Deferred tax asset / liability is calculated at the current income tax rate and is recognised on 
timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income 
that originate in one period and are capable of  
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets subject to  
the consideration of prudence, are recognised and carried forward only to the extent that 
there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income  
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.  

 Tax has been provided in accordance with provisions of Income Tax Act.    
 
K)      Contingent Liabilities  
 
 All known Liabilities, wherever material, are provided for and Liabilities, which are disputed, 

are referred to by way of Notes on Accounts. 
L) Sundry Debtors, Loans & Advances  
  

Specific debts and advances identified as irrecoverable or doubtful, if any, are written off or 
provided for, respectively. Trade Receivables / Trade Payables pertaining to back to back 
contracts are shown at net values.  



 

 

 

II) Notes on Accounts 

 1  SHARE CAPITAL                              ( Rs. Million ) 

Particulars           As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 
 

            As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Authorised         

 
  50,550,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 
each                  505.50            505.50  

 
   (Previous  year - 50,550,000  Shares of Rs. 
10/- each)       

     Total               505.50            505.50  

 Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up        

 
   17,066,949  Equity Shares - Fully Paid-up of 
Rs. 10/- each                 170.67            170.67  

 
   (Previous year - 17,066,949  Shares of Rs. 
10/- each)       

 
    Of the above issued share capital, 912,476 Shares 
were allotted as fully Paid - up,     

 
     by way of Bonus Shares by capitalisation 
of General Reserve.       

       Total                170.67            170.67  

 

  1.1  The reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is set out below : 

   Particulars           As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

   
Equity shares at the beginning of 
the year            17,066,949                     17,066,949  

   Equity shares at the end of the year             17,066,949                        17,066,949  

  1.2  Holding of number of shares more than 5 % outstanding is set out below : 

   Particulars           As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

   
United Breweries ( Holdings )  
Limited. ( 37.18 % )            6,345,554                          6,345,554  

  
  

1.3  Rights of Shareholder : 

 
Every Shareholder is entitled to Dividend when declared. The other rights are governed by the Articles of Association of the 
Company and the Companies Act, 1956. 

 

2  RESERVES & SURPLUS           

            ( Rs. Million ) 

  Particulars           As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

   Capital Redemption Reserve     
                              

0.69    

                             
0.69  

   Securities Premium Account        

                          
590.27      

                         
590.27  

  General Reserve       
                            

99.16     
                           

99.16  

  

Surplus in Statement of Profit and 
Loss            

  Opening Balance   
                      

278.92    
                              

270.79    

  Add : Profit  / ( Loss ) for the year    
                  

(1,710.58)   
                                  

8.13  
                         

278.92  

          

                     
(1,431.66)       

    Total     

                        
(741.54)     

                         
969.04  

            

 



 

 

 
 
 

3  LONG TERM BORROWINGS            

       ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars           As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Secured            

 
Term Loans from banks - Repayable after one 
year    

                  
-                538.76  

 ( Note No. 6 and Note No. 24 )         

 Loans from others  - Repayable after one year   

               
1.25                  2.59  

   Total   

               
1.25              541.35  

Loans from Others, is Secured by hypothecation of a specific asset. 
 
 

 

4  SHORT  TERM BORROWINGS       

       

       ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars    As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Secured           

 Cash Credits from Banks     

                                  
-      

                         
652.07  

 ( Note No. 6 and Note No. 24 )          

 
Term Loan from Others  ( Secured by Bank 
Guarantee )   

                            
80.00    

                                
-    

 Unsecured           

 Loans from Promoter Group Company    

                          
449.00    

                         
290.00  

   Total   

                          
529.00    

                         
942.07  

 

5  TRADE PAYABLES      

       ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars           As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Others    

                       
2,148.15    

                      
2,235.99  

   Total   

                       
2,148.15    

                      
2,235.99  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

6  OTHER  CURRENT  LIABILITIES     ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars    As at  March 31, 2014     As at  March 31, 2013 

 Due to Banks     

                       
1,868.75                             221.79  

 ( Note No. 6 and Note No. 24 )         

 

 
Loans from others  - Repayable within one 
year   

                              
1.34                                 1.18  

 Other Payables *    

                       
1,177.06                          1,123.12  

 

 
Provisions - Gratuity / Leave Encashment / 
Superannuation             

 - Repayable after one year     

                            
88.86                               97.88  

 

 
Other loans and advances  ( Security from 
Supplier )   

                            
25.00                               25.00  

   Total   

                       
3,161.01                          1,468.97  

 
Due to Banks as on 31st March, 2014 comprises all funded facilities availed from banks and recalled by the 
respective banks during current year. ( Refer Note No. 24 ) 

Loans from Others, is Secured by hypothecation of a specific asset. 
* Includes statutory dues , employee dues , advance from customers etc. 

 
 
 

7  SHORT TERM PROVISIONS     

       ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars       As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Provisions - Gratuity / Leave Encashment                

 - Payable within one year   

             
14.41                    9.20  

 Provision - Wealth Tax   

               
0.04                  0.03  

 Provision - Tax      

           
229.75                229.75  

   Total     

           
244.20                238.98  

 
 



 

 

8  FIXED ASSETS             ( Rs. Million )  

  Gross Block          Cost  / Valuation  Depreciation Net Block 

 

Particulars 

Cost / 
Valuation 

as   at 
01.04.2013 

Additions 
during 

the 
year 

Deductions / 
Impairment 

during the year 

Cost / 
Valuation 

as  at 
31.03.2014 

Upto 
01.04.2013 

Deductions / 
Impairment 
during the 

year 

For the 
year 

Up to 
31.03.2014 

As at 
31.03.2014 

As at 
31.03.2013 

 

    

 Tangible Assets                   

 Owned Assets                   

   Land - Freehold  
                   

68.83                -                                      -    
                                

68.83  
                                

-    
                                      

-    
                               

-    
                                           

-    
                                           

-    68.83 

           - Leasehold 
                   

17.13                -                                      -    
                                

17.13  
                                

-    
                                      

-    
                               

-    
                                           

-    
                                           

-    17.13 

   Buildings  
                 

376.72            1.21                                    -    
                              

377.93  
                           

21.64  
                                      

-    
                           

6.08  
                                     

27.72  350.21 355.08 

   Plant & Machinery  
              

1,265.02            1.83                                0.57  
                           

1,266.28  
                         

620.26  
                                   

0.19  
                         

84.32  
                                   

704.39  561.89 644.76 

 
  Furniture  & Electrical  

Installation 
                   

81.24            0.85                                3.26  
                                

78.83  
                           

30.64  
                                   

0.47  
                           

6.40  
                                     

36.57  42.26 50.6 

   Vehicles 
                   

30.11                -                                      -    
                                

30.11  
                           

10.78  
                                      

-    
                           

2.71  
                                     

13.49  16.62 19.33 

         Total 
              

1,839.05            3.89                                3.83  
                           

1,839.11  
                         

683.32  
                                   

0.66  
                         

99.51  
                                   

782.17  970.98 1155.73 

   Previous year  
              

1,386.81        455.55                                3.31  
                           

1,839.05  
                         

578.31  
                                   

2.73  
                       

107.74  
                                   

683.32  1155.73  

 Intangible Assets            

 -  Computer Software  
                   

18.65            0.88                                    -    
                                

19.53  
                           

11.44  
                                      

-    
                           

4.77  
                                     

16.21  3.32 7.21 

     Previous year 
                   

18.65                -                                      -    
                                

18.65  
                             

7.14  
                                      

-    
                           

4.30  
                                     

11.44  7.21   

 
Capital Work in 

Progress            

 -  Fabrication Shop 
                     

2.12            0.17                                    -    
                                  

2.29  
                                

-    
                                      

-    
                               

-    
                                           

-    2.29 2.12 

     Previous year 
                 

423.04          25.24                            446.16  
                                  

2.12  
                                

-    
                                      

-    
                               

-    
                                           

-    2.12   

 Notes :-                
  

 a ) Added on revaluation, post-merger, as on 1st January , 2009 as  under :               
  

       Land 
                           

Rs.         66.55  Million      
  

       Building                                         
                           

Rs.         74.39  Million      
  

 

       
Plant & Machinery 
(Including Cranes )            

                           
Rs.       103.39  Million      

  

          
  

 
b) The difference between present value and original cost is transferred to General Reserve pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement sanctioned by the Bombay 
High Court in F.Y. 2008 - 09.  

  



 

 

 

9  NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS - AT COST     

      ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars      As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 OTHERS  ( UNQUOTED )         

 1)  NKGSB Co-operative Bank Limited.    
                              

0.20   
                             

0.20  

 
       20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully Paid-
up        

 2)  SUBSIDIARY COMPANY         

      UB INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED        

 
          100,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully 
Paid-up   

                              
1.00   

                             
1.00  

 3)  ASSOCIATE COMPANY         

       UB OSTAN ( INDIA ) PRIVATE LIMITED   
                            

15.40   
                           

15.40  

 
           10,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully 
Paid-up        

 
             7,648 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully 
Paid-up,         

              with a Premium of Rs.1,990 per share.        

   Total   
                            

16.60    
                           

16.60  

 

10  OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS      

       ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars           As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Trade Receivables - Retention     
                          

131.15    
                           

54.76  

   Total    
                          

131.15    
                           

54.76  

       

11  INVENTORIES      

       ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars           As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Loose Tools     
                            

21.90    
                           

56.22  

 Consumable Stock    
                            

98.59      
                           

91.55  

 Contract Work in Progress       
                          

472.36    
                         

395.28  

 Semi Finished/ Finished Goods    
                            

38.52    
                           

58.12  

   Total    
                          

631.37    
                         

601.17  

       

12  TRADE RECEIVABLES      

       ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars           As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Unsecured and considered good         

 
 i)   Outstanding for a period exceeding six 
months from due date   

                          
224.89    

                         
231.04  

 ii)  Other Debts     
                          

668.22    
                         

665.04  

 iii)  Retention   - Current    
                       

1,464.41    
                      

1,675.84  

   Total    
                       

2,357.52    
                      

2,571.92  



 

 

 

13  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS     

       ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars           As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Cash in Hand       
                              

5.19      
                             

1.49  

 Bank balances with Scheduled Banks          

     a) Current Accounts  
        

42.45      
                                

49.84      

     b) Foreign Banks   
          

0.01    
                                  

0.04    

 
    c) Fixed Deposit Accounts  
( including Margin Money  for B.G. ) * 

        
46.67  

                            
89.13  

                                
65.32  

                         
115.20  

 Remittances in transit      

                              
1.46      

                           
77.67  

   Total    
                            

95.78    
                         

194.36  

 

 
* Fixed Deposits with Bank include deposits of Rs. 5.88 Million ( Previous year Rs. 9.85 Million )  with Maturity of more 
than 12 months. 

       

14  SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES     

      ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars           As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Deposits with Related Parties  ( Refer Note No. 38 )   
                          

250.00      
                         

250.00  

 
Loans and Advances to Related Parties ( Refer Note No. 
38 )   

                          
114.91    

                         
112.63  

 Advance Income Tax      
                          

393.02      
                         

324.70  

 Other Loans and Advances **    
                          

410.92    
                      

1,231.83  

   Total   
                       

1,168.85    
                      

1,919.16  

 **  Includes Staff Advances, Prepaid Expenses etc.      
 
 

15  OTHER CURRENT ASSETS      

       ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars           As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Income Accrued, but not due on Bank Fixed Deposits 

          
1.20      

                                  
1.68      

 Other Deposits    

        
28.97  

                            
30.17  

                                
23.61  

                           
25.29  

   Total    
                            

30.17    
                           

25.29  

 
16  OTHER INCOME      

      ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars   
For the year ended  

March 31, 2014 
For the year ended  

March 31, 2013 

 1)   Dividend on Investment      
                              

0.03    
                             

0.03  

 2)   Miscellaneous Receipts        
                            

13.67    
                           

21.42  

 3)   Profit on Sale of Assets     
                              

0.07    
                             

0.04  

 4)   Interest on Fixed Deposits including Margin Money    
                            

10.12    
                             

7.59  

 5)   Rent     
                                  

-      
                             

0.57  

   Total    
                            

23.89    
                           

29.65  



 

 

 

17  CONTRACT COST AND  OTHER EXPENSES    

       ( Rs. Million ) 

   Particulars   
For the year ended 

March 31, 2014 
For the year ended March 

31, 2013 

           

 1) Contract Costs  4,052.16  5,109.84 

 2) Movements in Stocks  - Work in Progress     

   
         Stock at Commencement - Contract Work in 
         Progress   395.28  411.82  

            Stock at Close - Contract Work in Progress (472.36)  (395.28)  

            (Increase) / Decrease in Stocks     (77.08)  16.54 

 3) Employees Benefit Expenses     

   a)  Salaries, Wages and Bonus   111.19  144.05  

   b)  Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 7.84  12.43  

   c)  Staff Welfare and Amenities 5.85 124.88 8.52 165.00 

 4) Other Expenses      

   a)  Repairs to       

   i)   Buildings -  -  

   ii)   Others     0.83 0.83 0.95 0.95 

   b)   Rent    3.89  10.03 

   c)    Insurance  11.64  12.05 

   d)    Travelling and Conveyance  10.70  11.85 

   e)    Auditor's Remuneration   1.20  1.06 

   g)    Directors Sitting Fees     0.52  1.37 

   g)    Legal and Consultation Fees    10.21  20.08 

   h)    Trade Mark License Fees   12.50  25.50 

   i)   Other Expenses       

            Provision for Advances Write Off 110.99  3.86  

            Postage, Telephone Expenses 2.95  3.58  

            Electricity Charges 2.93  4.07  

            Printing and Stationery 1.64  2.61  

            System Maintenance 2.56  4.02  

           Taxes and Fees 2.23  5.67  

           Administration and & General Expenses 5.73  7.34  

           Vehicle Fuel Charges 1.14  1.10  

           Advertisement 0.33  0.39  

           Loss on Exchange Fluctuation 1.03  1.78  

        131.53  34.42 

   j)   Loss on Sale / Discarding of Assets   2.76  0.40 

          

   Total Other Expenses    185.78  117.71 



 

 

 

18  FINANCE COST      

      ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars      For the year ended March 31, 2014    For the year ended March 31, 2013 

 1)  Interest       

       Fixed Loans  115.87  89.29  

       Others  194.12  130.94  

    309.99  220.23 

 2)   Finance Charges      83.38  81.89 

   Total   393.37  302.12 

 
19) In terms of “Accounting Treatment” referred to in the Scheme of Arrangement sanctioned 

by the Bombay High Court in its Order dated 6th March, 2009, the following accounting 
entries were made in the accounts. 

 
(a) Land, Building and Plant & Machinery, other Assets & Liabilities were revalued / 

reviewed  as on 1st January, 2009 at their fair market values in respect of the 
Company and the erstwhile subsidiary and the notional appreciation representing the 
difference between the revalued values and their original cost amounting to Rs. 
222.47 Million (net) was credited to General Reserve which otherwise would have 
been taken to Fixed Asset Revaluation Reserve during F.Y. 2008-09. 

 
(b) Arrears of Deferred Tax Asset of Rs.121.15 Million relating to pre-merger period has 

been deducted from the above General Reserve instead of  recognizing in the Profit 
and Loss Account during F.Y. 2009 - 10. 
The above treatment is however at variance with the Accounting Standard Nos. 10 
and 22 and the Generally Accepted Accounting principles, and the General Reserve 
is not an appropriation out of profits, available for dividend. 

 
20)  Going Concern  
 

The company has incurred loss of Rs. 1,710.57 Million for the year ended   March 31, 2014 
and its negative net worth was Rs. 570.87 Million as on 31st March 2014. Notwithstanding 
the same, the accounts have been prepared on principles applicable to Going concern on 
account of the following : 

  
a) Company is having large Receivables amounting to Rs. 2,488.67 Million as on 

March 31,2014.  The Management is confident of realizing the same. 
b) Infusion of funds by prospective investor. 
c)  Restructuring of loans by lenders.   

  
21) The Company has obtained necessary permission from the Registrar of Companies, Pune 

vide their letter dated 19th September 2014 for holding Annual General Meeting on or 
before 27th December 2014 for approval of Annual Accounts.  

 
22) A Bank Guarantee of Rs. 191.65 Million was invoked by a Customer in August 2012 and 

the same was contested before the High Court of Punjab & Haryana at Chandigarh. The 

matter has been referred for Arbitration. A Presiding Arbitrator, mutually agreed to by both 

parties, has been appointed and arbitration proceedings are expected to commence 

shortly.    

23) The Company is engaged in execution of Mechanical and Electrical projects in the 
engineering industry. The Company had also put up a metal fabrication unit at Durg, 
Chattisgarh state for manufacturing customized metal components.  



 

 

 
24) The company has classified Term Loans, Cash Credits and other facilities availed from 

Banks in “Other Current Liabilities”.  
 

25) UB Ostan (India) Private Limited, a joint-venture in which the company has a 35 % stake, 
has not yet commenced operations. No financial results have been prepared for UB Ostan 
(India) Private Limited, hence there is no impact on accounts of the Company. Additionally, 
the accounts of the company are not considered for consolidation under AS 27.    

 
26) The Company has Service Tax outstanding dues of Rs.353.10 Million upto December 31, 

2013 and for payment of these dues, company is taking all efforts. Delayed Interest 
Provisions up to March 31, 2014 has been considered in the books. 
Statutory Dues aggregating to Rs. 495.00 Million outstanding as on 31.03.2014 comprising 
of Service Tax, T.D.S, Indirect Taxes, Provident Fund, Gratuity etc. 
 

27) Receivables  
Recoverability of sums withheld by various clients as liquidated damages for various 
projects aggregates to Rs. 150.81 Million. The management is of the opinion that the above 
liquidated damages and other receivables are fully recoverable. 

 
28) The Company has following exposure in foreign currencies -   

1. Bank Account – Nepalese Rupee - 14,215.51. 
2. EEFC Bank Account -  Euro  2,611.48    
3. Imported Letter of Credit opened with Axis Bank - GBP 111,414 and Corporation Bank - 
GBP 8,185    
The Company has not taken hedge cover for the above amounts and has not entered into 
speculative derivative transactions. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
29) Contingent Liabilities: 
 
(a)   Guarantees and Statutory Dues:  

                                      (Rs.Million) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Current year   Previous year  

I 
 

Bank Guarantees / Counter 
Guarantees issued and Letters of 
Credit outstanding   
( Bank Guarantees are secured by 
paripassu Charge on Fixed Assets and 
Current Assets of the Company.  ) 

 

 
 

2,719.76 

 
 

3,185.49 

II 
 

Bills discounted   5.00 6.33 

III Corporate Guarantees /     Counter 
Guarantees   
---   Group Company   
---   Government of India( Customs)  
---   Others  
 

 
 

650.00 
86.06 
14.80 

 
 

650.00 
86.06 
24.17 

IV Sales tax and Other Indirect Tax  
demands of various years in 
different states ,under appeal. 
 

 
 

445.74 

 
 

142.03 

V Claims against the Company not 
acknowledged as debts.  

121.38 
 

90.30 

VI  
 
 
 

Disputed Income Tax Demand 
under appeal  against which 
company‟ s T.D.S. of Rs. 94.57 
Million has been set off. 

199.65 52.33 

VII  
 
 
 

Estimated amount of Capital 
Commitments to be executed on 
Capital account and not provided 
for   

Nil 1.14 

 
b.  With regard to disputed Sales Tax demands pending in various states,   the 

Management is of the view that demands are not sustainable and hence no provision is 
presently considered necessary.  Against above demands conservative provision of Rs. 
16.50 Million till date, has been made in the books.  

 
c. Cases filed by employees separated from the company in respect of their dues and 

such amounts has been considered as Contingent Liability and included in Note No. 29 
a.V above.  
In one of the cases above, a demand for Rs. 1.28 Million has been decided  against the 
Company , against which Rs. 1.00 Million  has been deposited in the Court in December 
2013.  
Several cases filed by Ex-employee on various grounds, have not been included in the 
above, as the amounts in such cases are not quantifiable.   
 
 
 



 

 

 
30) Employee Benefits : 
 

The Company has made provision in the accounts for liability of  Gratuity and Leave 
encashment based on Actuarial Valuation, but has not funded the amounts. The particulars 
under the AS 15 (revised) furnished below are those which are relevant and available to the 
Company for this year. 
  Leave  Encashment  Leave  Encashment 

     

I  Assumptions as at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 

Mortality rate LIC(1994-96) LIC(1994-96) 

Discount rate 9.00% 8.00% 

Salary escalation rate 7.00% 7.00% 

Rate of return (expected) on plan assets 0.00% 0.00% 

Withdrawal rate 1% throughout 1% throughout 

      

Retirement age ( Cat. 11 - 17 / Others ) 58 and 60 58 and 60 

Expected average remaining service 19 and 21 21 and 23  

Period of accounting 
1.04.2013 to  
31.03.2014 

1.04.2012 to  
31.03.2013 

I.  Data information On 31.03.2014 On 31.03.2013 

Number of members 617 793 

Total monthly salaries ( Rs. Million ) 6.70  8.74  

Average age 39.41 37.0 

Average leave balance 42.0 39.0 

II Changes in present value of obligations  ( 
Rs. Million )     

PVO at beginning of year                                          16.44  20.26  

Interest cost             1.37  1.66 

Current service cost                                                        1.92  1.90  

Benefits paid  (0.63) (0.89) 

Actual (gain)/loss on obligation (6.60) (6.49) 

PVO at end of year                                                   12.50  16.44  

      

  Gratuity  Gratuity  

      
I  Assumptions as at 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 

Mortality rate LIC(1994-96) LIC(1994-96) 

Discount rate 9.00% 8.00% 

Salary escalation rate 7.00% 7.00% 

Rate of return (expected) on plan assets 8% 8% 

Withdrawal rate 1 % through out  1 % through out  

      

Retirement age ( Cat. 11 – 17 / Others ) 58 and 60   58 and 60   

Expected average remaining service 20 and 12  21  

Period of accounting 
1.04.2013 to 
31.03.2014 

1.04.2012 to 
31.03.2013 

I.  Data information On 31.03.2014 On 31.03.2013 

Number of members 617 793 

Total monthly salaries ( Rs. Million ) 6.70 8.74 

Average age 39.15 37.2 

Average service (years) 7.10 5.3 

II Changes in present value of obligations ( 
Rs. Million )     

PVO at beginning of year                                        36.35  34.47  

Interest cost             2.89  2.71 

Current service cost                                                       1.61  1.51  

Benefits paid                                                      (0.47) (1.12) 

Actual (gain)/loss on obligation (11.38)  (1.22)  

PVO at end of year                                                  29.00  36.35  

 



 

 

 
31) a) Liability towards Gratuity, Superannuation and Employee‟s Deposit Linked Insurance has 

been fully provided in the accounts. Unfunded liabilities as at March 31, 2014 were Gratuity 
Rs.36.14 Million (Previous year - Rs.38.64 Million ), SuperannuationRs. 47.65 Million 
(Previous year – Rs. 45.51 Million ), Employee‟s Deposit Linked Insurance Rs. 6.98 Million ( 
Previous year Rs. 6.50 Million ). Out of above amounts, Gratuity is being paid by the 
Company, as and when claimed by the employees. As on March 31, 2014 Gratuity of Rs. 
7.14 Million claimed by employees is remaining unpaid.   

  
 b) Present Valuation of Leave Encashment obligation as determined by Actuarial valuation is 

Rs. 12.50 Million, against which no funding is done, though fully provided for and dues are 
being paid as and when arises.  

 
 c)  Provision in respect of separated employees towards Final Dues payable has been made 

till date to the extent of Rs. 19.00 Million which in opinion of management is reasonably 
adequate.  

  
32) Balances under the head Loans and Advances, Other Current Assets ( Other  Deposits ), 

Trade Receivables and Trade Payables are taken as per books and are subject to 
confirmation. In the opinion of the Management, these are realisable in the ordinary course 
of business at the values stated. 

 
33) The Company has consistently not been disclosing the details of contract cost under broad 

natural heads, being a sensitive matter. To this extent there has been a variance with the 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

 
34)     Bank balances include:    

  
(a)  Fixed Deposits with Banks Rs.46.21 Million ( Previous year  Rs.64.92 Million ) 

lodged as margin money deposits. Interest Income of Rs.  2.56 Million for F.Y. 2013-
14 is being negotiated with bank and not accrued in the books.      

 
(b) Balances with Indian Scheduled Banks in foreign currency account  

Rs. 0.21 Million (Previous year – Rs. 0.18 Million ). 
 
Maximum Balance during the year Rs. 0.01 Million ( Previous year – Rs.0.38 Million ) 
in Foreign Currency.     

 
35) Events subsequent to Balance Sheet date :  

 
Post  31st March  2014 various bank guarantees aggregating to Rs. 353.44 Million issued 
by the Company towards performance / mobilisation advance / security invoked by 
various clients / vendors. 
 
Devolved Letters of Credit issued to vendors as on  March 31, 2014 was Rs.113.14 
Million.  As on date the same has increased to Rs. 237.71 Million due to continuing difficult 
financial conditions.  
 

 36)  Two numbers creditors winding up petitions have been filed in Bombay High Court and 
consent terms have been filed.   

 
Claims by Micro and Small and Medium enterprises totaling Rs. 5.66 Million along with 
applicable interest, is filed against the company and is being suitably represented.   
 



 

 

 
 
 

37) Segment Reporting : 
 

The Company has classified Operations into two Primary Business Segments i.e. 
Mechanical Erection and EPC Electrical , besides fabrication contracts which is a reportable 
segment and  two Secondary Segments i.e. Domestic and Overseas , in accordance with 
the requirement of AS 17 – Segment Reporting   issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India.  
 
Fabrication unit carried out operations w.e.f. June 2012.  
 

1 Licensed Capacity ( MT ) 12,000.000 

2 Installed Capacity of the plant ( MT ) 12,000.000 

3. Dispatch During 13-14 of Fabricated material (MT)                  2,931.63 

 
Primary Segment Reporting:                   ( Rs. Million )    

          

 

Other Information:                          ( Rs. Million )  

Particulars Mechanical 
Erection  

(2013-14 ) 

Fabrication 
unit  

(2013-14) 

EPC 
Electrical   
(2013–14) 

Total  
(2013-14) 

Mechanical 
Erection 

(2012-13 ) 

Fabrication 
unit * 

(2012-13) 

EPC Electrical   
(2012–13) 

Total 
(2012-13) 

Capital 
Expenditure   

2.20 1.78 0.08 4.06 8.66 25.24 0.73 34.63 

Depreciation 84.31 16.85 3.13 104.29 93.79 13.77 4.48 112.04 

 
* As Fabrication unit commenced operations from June 2012, so figures are not comparable. 

 
Secondary Segment Reporting:  
With regard to Secondary segment ( Domestic and Overseas ), there are no Overseas Operations 
during the year.                
 
 
 
 
 
 
           

Particulars Mechanical 
Erection  

(2013-14 ) 

Fabrication 
unit  

(2013-14) 

EPC 
Electrical   
(2013–14) 

Total  
(2013-14) 

Mechanical 
Erection  

(2012-13 ) 

Fabrication 
unit * 

(2012-13) 

EPC Electrical   
(2012–13) 

Total  
(2012-13) 

Revenue          

 External Revenue  2,263.58 101.74 707.51 3,072.83 4,673.70  1,159.68 
 

5,833.38 

 Inter segment 
Revenue          

 74.19 --- 74.19  118.92 --- 118.92 

 Total Revenue  2,263.58 175.93 707.51 3,147.02 4,673.70 118.92 1,159.68 5,952.30 

 Segment Results / 
Operating Profit  

(974.13) (30.50) (312.58) (1,317.21) 384.90 (39.52) (33.13) 312.25 

 Interest  and Finance  
charges  

242.57 60.32 90.47 393.36 193.08 39.49 69.55 302.12 

Profit after Interest 
before Taxation  

(1,216.70) (90.82) (403.05) (1,710.57) 191.82 (79.01) (102.68) 10.13 

Segment Assets   3,453.67 536.18  1,517.84 5,507.69 4,270.06 535.00  1,762.01 6,567.07 

 Segment     Liabilities  4,374.96 609.44 523.29 5,507.69 5,132.32 577.78 856.97 6,567.07 



 

 

 
38)  Related Party Disclosures :   
  
a) Names of related parties and description of relationship 
  i)    Associate Companies:     
 

United Breweries (Holdings) Limited, Bangalore 
                UB Infrastructure Projects Limited, Bangalore  

Kingfisher Finvest India Limited, Bangalore 
UB Ostan ( India ) Private Limited , Mumbai  

   
ii)  Subsidiary Companies: 
 

UB Infrastructure Limited, Pune  
Bhopal-Berasia-Sironj Highway Private Limited, New Delhi (Step down subsidiary)  
Sendhwa-Khetia Road Development Company Private Limited, Pune 
(Step down subsidiary)  
 

iii) Directors / Key Management Personnel: 
 
  Mr. J.K.Sardana  – Managing Director  
 
b) Transactions with related parties  

                                      ( Rs .Million) 
Sr.No. Nature of Transaction Current year  Previous year 

 
 

1. 
Associate Companies  
 
Purchase of Services 
United Breweries ( Holdings ) 
Ltd.,  Bangalore 
 
-    Trade Mark  License Fees 
-      Manpower 
 
- Guarantee Commission  

 
- Interest  
 
- Security  Commission  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12.50 
5.92 

 
6.50 

 
51.42 

 
6.83 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

25.50 
1.25 

 
6.50 

 
25.11 

 
6.50 

 Total                  83.17                  64.86 

 
„2. 

Balance Receivable /   
( Payable )  
 
United Breweries (Holdings) Ltd., 
Bangalore ( Net of Deposits and 
dues ) 
 
UB Infrastructure Projects Ltd., 
Bangalore  
 
Kingfisher Finvest India Ltd., 
Bangalore 
 
 
UB Ostan ( India ) Private Limited, 
Mumbai  

 
 
 

(551.78) 
 
 
 
 

(0.70) 
 

         (10.38) 
 
 
 

0.07  

 
 
 

(315.35) 
 
 
 
 

(0.70) 
 
 

        (10.38) 
 
 
 

0.04 

 Total              (562.79)                       (326.39)       



 

 

3. Subsidiary Companies  -   
Balance Receivable /   
( Payable ) 
 
UB Infrastructure Limited,Pune 
 
Bhopal BerasiaSironj Highway  
Private Limited, New Delhi 
 
SendhwaKhetia Road Development 
Company Private  Limited, Pune 

 
110.41 

 
 

4.05 
 
 

0.38 

 
108.73 

 
 

3.76 
 
 

0.09 

4. Directors  / Key Management 
Personnel  
Remuneration to Mr. J.K.Sardana  
( Refer Note No. 43 ) 

 
 
 

10.80 

 
 
 

10.73   

 
39) Expenditure in foreign currency:  

                                                              (Rs.Million) 

Sr. No Particulars Current year Previous year 

1 On Works Contracts 0.06 3.55  

2 For Material    Nil 139.66 

 
40) Earnings in foreign currency: 

                                                             (Rs. Million ) 

Sr. No. Particulars Current year    Previous year  

1 Overseas Contracts Nil Nil 
 

41) Additional  information pursuant to the provisions  of  Para  3,4C and  4D of Part II of 
Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 is not given as construction being service activity 
is not covered under Para 3(ii) (C) of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956. 

 
42) Auditors' Remuneration:          
                     (Rs. Million) 

Sr. No. Particulars Current year   Previous year  

1 Statutory Audit Fees 0.85  0.75  

2 For Other Services 0.23 0.31 

 Total 1.08 1.06 

 
43)  Managerial Remuneration:       

                                                                                                              (Rs. Million) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Current year Previous year 
 

1 Salary and Allowances  10.15 10.09 

2 Contribution to Provident Fund  and 
Other Funds  

0.61 0.60 

3 Perquisites  0.04  0.04  

  Total 10.80 10.73 
 

Although,  the remuneration is in excess of limits with reference to Schedule XIII of the 
Companies Act, 1956 but is permissible under the Notification No. GSR 534 (E) dated July 
14, 2011 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs; and approval  of shareholders at the 
previous Annual General Meeting held on 27th Sept. 2013.  

 

 
44)     Deferred Taxation:    

 
As a matter of prudence, additional Deferred Tax asset during the year is not considered.  

 



 

 

45) Earning Per Share (EPS)           
                  (In Rs). 

Sr. 
No. Particulars 

 
Current year 

 

 
Previous year 

 

(i) Profit  after Taxation (For Basic and 
Diluted EPS) ( Rs. Million) 

 
(1,710.57) 

 

 
8.13  

 

(ii) Weighted average no. of Equity Shares 
(For Basic and Diluted EPS) 
 

 
17,066,949 

 
17,066,949                               

(iii) Nominal Value of Ordinary Shares 
 

Rs. 10 Rs. 10 

(iv) Basic and Diluted Earning per Equity 
Share 

(100.23)  0.48 

 
 
46) Previous year figures have been reclassified / regrouped / restated wherever necessary to 

conform to Schedule VI ( as amended) of the Companies Act, 1956.  
 
 
 
 
Per our report of       For and on behalf of the Board 
Even date attached 
 
 
 
For  M/s. V.P.MEHTA & Co.                                             
Chartered Accountants                                       
( Firm Registration No. 106326 W)   
         
 
VIPUL P. MEHTA                                   M.S. REDDY                                        J.K.SARDANA 

Proprietor                                             DIRECTOR                                        MANAGING DIRECTOR 
(Mem. No. 035722)                                   Chennai 
                  November 19, 2014 
      

Mumbai               
November 19, 2014         
 



 

 

 

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 

RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES   ( Unaudited ) 

     ( Rs. Million ) 

  
NAME OF THE SUBSIDIARY 

COMPANY 

 
 

UB 
INFRASTRUCTURE 

BHOPAL-BERASIA-
SIRONJ 

SENDHWA-KHETIA 
ROAD 

   LIMITED 
HIGHWAY PRIVATE 

LIMITED * 
DEVELOPMENT 

COMPANY  

     PRIVATE LIMITED * 

      

1. 
Financial year of the Subsidiary 
Company ended on 31.03.2014 31.03.2014 31.03.2014 

2. Holding Company's interest    

  
a)  Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 
Fully paid - up 100,000  10,000  10,000  

  b)  Extent of holding 100 % 74 % 74 % 

3. 
Net Aggregate amount of Profit / 
(Loss) of the subsidiary     

  
so far as it concerns members of  
holding Company    

  
i)   For the said financial year of 
the subsidiary    

  
     a) dealt with in the accounts of 
Holding Company --- --- --- 

  
     b) not dealt with in the accounts 
of Holding Company 

                                            
(0.42) 

                                                  
(0.37) 

                                              
(0.34) 

  
ii)  For the previous financial years 
of the subsidiary             

  
     since it became the Holding 
Company's subsidiary    

  
     a) dealt with in the accounts of 
Holding Company  ---   ---   ---  

  
     b) not dealt with in the accounts 
of Holding Company 

                                            
(1.47) 

                                                  
(5.24) 

                                              
(1.82) 

 
* Subsidiary Companies of UB Infrastructure Limited, having Capital Contribution 74 %. 
   
   
 
M.S.REDDY         J.K.SARDANA 
Director         Managing Director 
 
 
 
Chennai 
November 19, 2014



 

 

 
  
SUMMARISED FINANCIALS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 2013 - 2014   ( UNAUDITED ) 

   

          

           (  Rs. Million ) 

  

  
 

  
  

  
  

  

UB Infrastructure 
Limited 

 
 

Bhopal-Berasia-Sironj 
Highway Private 

Limited * 
 

Sendhwa-Khetia Road 
Development Company 

Private Limited * 

          

             
1  Capital 

                                               
1.00  

                                               
0.10  

                                               
0.10  

2 Reserves 
                                             

(1.47) 
                                             

(5.24) 
                                             

(1.82) 

3 Total Assets 
                                           

114.89  
                                               

0.64  
                                               

0.07  

4 Total Liabilities & Provisions 
                                           

115.51  
                                               

5.78  
                                               

1.79  

5 Investments 
                                               

0.15  
                                                    

-    
                                                    

-    

6 Total Revenue  
                                               

0.02  
                                                    

-    
                                                    

-    

7 Profit / ( Loss ) before Taxation 
                                             

(0.42) 
                                             

(0.37) 
                                             

(0.34) 

8 Provision for Taxation  
                                                    

-    
                                                    

-    
                                                    

-    

9 Profit / ( Loss ) after Taxation 
                                             

(0.42) 
                                             

(0.37) 
                                             

(0.34) 

 
* Subsidiary Companies of UB Infrastructure Limited, having Capital Contribution 74 %. 



 

 

 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

 
To The Board of Directors of  
UB Engineering Limited 

 

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of UB Engineering 
Limited ( the ”Company” ) and its subsidiaries ( collectively referred to as “the Group”) which 
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, the Consolidated 
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then 
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

The Consolidated accounts includes the financials of a subsidiary and two step-down 
subsidiaries aggregating to Losses of Rs. 1,13 Million  Liabilities of  Rs.  115.74 Million           
(Gross) and Assets of Rs. 115.74 Million (Gross) which have not been audited by us.   

 
Management’s responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

 
The Company‟s Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, 
consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in 
accordance with the Accounting Principles , generally accepted in India including 
Accounting Standards referred to in Section  211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the 
Act”) ( Which continue to be applicable in respect of section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 in 
terms of circular 15/2013 dated 13.09.2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs as well as per  
circular 08/2014 dated 04.04.2014 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs).. This responsibility 
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 
 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

 
Our responsibility is  to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements 

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we 

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material 

misstatement. 
 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on 
the auditor‟s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Groups preparation and 
fair presentation of  the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
consolidated financial statements.  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Basis for Qualified Opinion on accounts of the Company  

 

Reference is invited to Note No. 20 wherein, management has given reasons for presenting 

financial statements on the principles applicable to going concern, which in our opinion is based 

upon happening of certain future events on which we are unable to form such an opinion.  

 

Matter of Emphasis on accounts of the Company  

 

We draw attention without qualifying the report to the following matters : 

 

c) During the F.Y. 2012-13, a Bank Guarantee invoked by customers of Rs.  191.65 Million 

in August 2012, which is being contested before High Court of Punjab & Haryana at 

Chandigarh, has been referred to arbitration. ( Note No. 22 )  

d) The  entire  expenditure  incurred at or for contract  sites are shown  under "Contract Costs" 
without classifying the same under  nominal heads of expenditure. ( Note No. 32 ) 

c)  Post  31st March  2014, various Bank Guarantees aggregating to Rs. 353.44 Million    
issued by the Company towards performance / mobilization advance / security has been 
invoked by various clients / vendors.  

 

In our opinion the accounts read with the observations in the paragraph above ” Basis for 

Qualified Opinion and Matter of Emphasis”, give a true and fair view.  

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 

to us, and  based on  the consideration report of the auditors on the financial statements 

/ consolidated financial statement of the subsidiaries as noted below, the consolidated 

financial statement give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India.  

 

(a)   in the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 

March 31, 2014 

 

(b)   in the case of Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss  of the Group for 

the year ended on that date and 

 

(c)   in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows of the Group 

for the year ended on that date. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
 
2 .  As required by the Companies (Auditor‟s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”), as amended, 

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of 

the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 

5 of the Order. 
 
2.  As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that: 
 

a .  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

 

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as appears from our examination of those books; 

 

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with 

by this report are in agreement with the books of account; 

 
d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow 

Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of 

Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.  

 
 

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 
2014, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on March 31,  2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of 
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956. 

 
 
 
 

For  M/s. V. P. MEHTA & Co.  

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

( Firm Registration No.106326 W ) 
 
 

VIPUL P. MEHTA 

( PROPRIETOR ) 

Mem. No. 035722  

Mumbai   

November 19, 2014 
 



 

 

 
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at  March 31,  2014 

     

  (  Rs. Million ) 

  Particulars Note No. As at  March 31, 2014 
As at  March 31, 

2013   

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES          
(1) Shareholders' funds           

      a) Share capital 1  
                         

170.67                      170.67    

      b) Reserves and surplus 2  
                       

(750.07)                     961.64    

                          (579.40)   
                

1,132.31  
(2) Non-current liabilities           

   Long term borrowings  3                              1.25      
                   

541.35  
(3) Current liabilities           

  a) Short term borrowings  4  
                         

529.00                      942.07    

  b) Trade payables  5  
                      

2,154.40                   2,243.63    

  c) Other current liabilities 6  
                      

3,161.01                   1,469.00    

  d) Short term provisions  7  
                         

244.20                   6,088.61                    238.98  
                

4,893.68  

(4) Minority Interest                            0.05    
                       

0.05  

  Total                      5,510.51    
                

6,567.39  

II ASSETS           
(1) Non-current assets           

  a) Fixed Assets           

     i) Tangible assets  8  
                      

1,056.94                     1,155.76      

    ii)  Intangible assets  8  
                             

3.32                          7.21    

   iii)  Capital work-in-progress  8  
                             

2.29                            2.12      

  b) Non-current investments  9  
                           

15.60                        15.60    

  c) Deferred tax assets ( net ) 39  
                           

18.75                          18.75      

  d) Long term loans and advances   
                                 

-                                -      

  e) Other non-current assets  10  
                         

131.15                        54.76    

                           1,228.05      
                

1,254.20  
(2) Current assets           

  a) Current Investments   
                                 

-                                  -        

  b) Inventories 11  
                         

631.37                        601.17      

  c) Trade receivables 12  
                      

2,357.52                     2,571.92      

  d) Cash & cash equivalents  13  
                           

96.45                        194.51      

  e) Short term loans and advances 14  
                      

1,166.90                     1,920.25      

  f) Other current assets 15  
                           

30.22                   4,282.46                      25.34  
                

5,313.19  
  Significant Accounting Policies          

  Notes on Financial Statements 
Note 1 to 

41        

  Total                       5,510.51    
                

6,567.39  

Per our report of date attached                                                               For and on behalf of the Board 

For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.       

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS      
( Firm Reg. No. 106326 W )      
VIPUL P.MEHTA                                                                                                 M.S.REDDY                        J.K.SARDANA 
PROPRIETOR                                                          DIRECTOR                MANAGING DIRECTOR 
Mem. No. 035722    Chennai    
Mumbai, November 19, 2014  November 19, 2014   
              

 
 
 



 

 

 
Consolidated Statement of  Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2014 

 
      (  Rs. Million ) 

  Particulars 
Note 
No. 

   For the year ended  
March 31, 2014 

   For the year ended 
 March 31, 2013 

 I)   REVENUE           

  Revenue from Operations       
             3,048.93  

    
                                               

5,803.73  

  Other Income 16                      23.92    
                                                    

31.56  
             

  Total Revenue                  3,072.85    
                                               

5,835.29  
II) EXPENSES             

  Contract Costs  17                  4,052.16     
                                               

5,109.84  

  
Changes in inventories of Work In 
Progress 17                     (77.08)   

                                                    
16.54  

  Employee benefits expense 17                    124.88    
                                                  

165.00  

  Finance Cost 18                      393.73      
                                                  

302.33  

  Depreciation and Amortisation  8                      104.29      
                                                  

112.04  

  Other expenses 17                    186.57    
                                                  

119.68  

  Total Expenses                   4,784.55    
                                               

5,825.43  

III)  Profit / ( Loss )  before Tax                 (1,711.70)   
                                                      

9.86  
  IV)     Tax expense              

  (1)  Current Tax      
                                               

-        
        

2.00      

  (2)  Deferred Tax     
                                               

-                            -               -    
                                                      

2.00  

V)     Profit / ( Loss ) for the year                  (1,711.70)   
                                                      

7.86  
            

VI)     
Earning Per Equity Share  ( 
Basic and Diluted)                   (100.29)   

                                                      
0.46  

  ( Face Value Rs. 10 each )              
              
  Significant Accounting Policies           

  Notes on Financial Statements 
Note 1 
to 41        

              
       

Per our report of date attached                                                               For and on behalf of the Board  
For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.       
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS      
( Firm Reg. No. 106326 W )      
       
       
VIPUL P.MEHTA                                                                                                 M.S.REDDY                           J.K.SARDANA  
PROPRIETOR                                                          DIRECTOR                 MANAGING DIRECTOR  

Mem. No. 035722   
    
    

       

Mumbai   Chennai             

November 19, 2014  November 19,  2014    



 

 

 

 Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2014 

   (  Rs. Million ) 

         For the year ended March 31, 2014      For the year ended March 31, 2013 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES         

  Profit / ( Loss ) as per Statement of Profit and Loss before Taxation   
       

(1,711.70)                 9.86  

  Adjustments for  :         

  Depreciation  & Amortisation 
                          

104.29    
                           

112.04    

  Assets Written Off 
                              

0.03        

  Finance Cost 
                          

393.73    
                           

302.33    

  Loss / ( Gain ) on Sale / Disposal of Assets ( net ) 
                              

2.69    
                                

0.36    

  Exchange Loss / ( Gain) 
                              

1.03      
                                

1.78      

  Interest Income 
                          

(10.12)   
                              

(7.59)   

  Dividend Income 

                             
(0.03)   

                              
(0.03)   

  Adjustments for :               491.62             408.89  

  Operating Profit before  Working Capital Changes    
       

(1,220.08)            418.75  

  WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES         

  ( Increase) / Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 
                          

883.60    
                          

(970.55)   

  (Increase ) / Decrease in Inventories 
                          

(30.20)   
                            

(43.50)   

  Increase / ( Decrease ) in Trade Payables 
                        

(122.07)     
                           

437.87      

  Direct Taxes Paid  
                             

(0.03)             731.30  
                              

(0.03)         (576.21) 

  Cash generated from Operations    
           

(488.78)           (157.46) 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES         

  Purchases of Fixed Assets  
                             

(4.94)   
                            

(34.64)   

  Sale of Fixed Assets 
                              

0.95    
                                

0.22    

  Interest Received 
                            

10.60    
                                

9.51    

  Dividend Received 
                              

0.03    
                                

0.03    

  Net cash used in Investing activities  

                 

6.64             (24.88) 

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES         

  Borrowings / ( Repayment ) of Secured Forced Loan  
                                   

-      
                            

(32.16)   

  Borrowings / ( Repayment ) of Secured Loans 
                          

528.73    
                           

144.54    

  Borrowings / ( Repayment ) of Unsecured Loans 
                          

159.00    
                           

200.00    

  Finance Cost paid 

                        
(303.64)   

                          
(231.68)   

  Net Cash Used in Financing activities               384.09                80.70  

  Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents    
             

(98.05)           (101.64) 

  Cash and Cash Equivalents as at (Opening) April 1,  2013 
                          

194.51    
                           

296.15    

  Cash and Cash Equivalents as at (Closing)  March 31, 2014 
                            

96.46    
                           

194.51    

 Note : Previous year's figures have been reclassified / regrouped / restated , wherever necessary.  

 Per our report of date attached                                                                                       For and on behalf of the Board  

 For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.     

 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS     

 ( Firm Reg. No. 106326 W )     
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Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the 
year ended March 31, 2014.  
 
1)      Significant Accounting Policies  

 
i) Basis of Accounting 

 
These Accounts are prepared on the basis of Going Concern and under the Historical 
cost convention, except revaluation of certain Fixed Assets, as stated in D (ii) in Balance 
Sheet of the Company and that those comply with the Companies Act, 1956( Which 
continue to be applicable in respect of section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 in terms of 
circular 15/2013 dated 13.09.2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs as well as per 
circular 08/2014 dated 04.04.2014of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs)  and with the 
Applicable Accounting Standards (AS) and statements issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India.  
 

ii) Principles of Consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements relate to UB Engineering Limited and  its wholly 
owned subsidiary. The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the following 
basis : 

- The financial statements of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary Company 
including Step down Subsidiaries  have been combined on a line by line basis by adding 
together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after 
fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealised 
profits or losses. 

- The financial statements of the subsidiaries used in the consolidation are drawn upto the 
same reporting date as that of the parent company i.e March 31, 2014. 

- The Consolidated accounts includes unaudited management accounts of a subsidiary 
and two step-down subsidiaries aggregating to a) Assets Rs. 113.61 Million b) Liabilities 
Rs. 113.61 Million ( Both Assets and Liabilities are net off Intra subsidiary transactions) 
c) Losses of Rs. 1.13 Million for the year. These figures in relation to the aggregate  
figures in consolidated accounts are not however material.  
 

 2) Subsidiary Company 
 

 The Company has 100% Equity interest in UB Infrastructure Limited, Pune ( incorporated 
on May 5, 2010)  and UB Infrastructure Limited, Pune has 74 % Equity interest in Bhopal-
Berasia-Sironj Highway Private Limited, New Delhi ( incorporated on February 25, 2011) & 
in Sendhawa-Khetia Road Development Company Private Limited,Pune ( incorporated on 
12th April 2011),accounts of which are included in Consolidated Financial Statements. 

 
3) Notes to these Consolidated Financial Statements are intended to serve as  means of 

informative disclosure and  guide to better understanding of the Consolidated position of the 
Companies. Recognising this purpose, the Company has disclosed only such Notes from 
the individual financial statements which fairly present the needed disclosures. Practical 
considerations made it desirable to exclude Notes to accounts, which in the opinion of the 
management, could be better viewed when referred to the respective individual financial 
statements. 

 
4)  Significant Accounting Policies followed by each of the Consolidated Companies are as 

annexed to the respective accounts. 



 

 

II)  Notes on Accounts 

1  SHARE CAPITAL     

     ( Rs. Million ) 

   Particulars    As at  March 31,2014  As at  March 31,2013 

 Authorised        

 
  50,550,000 Equity Shares 
of Rs. 10/- each    

                                            
505.50  

                                                   
505.50  

 
   (Previous  year - 50,550,000  Shares of Rs. 
10/- each)       

    Total 
                                            

505.50  
                                                   

505.50  

 
Issued, Subscribed and 
Paid-up        

 
   17,066,949  Equity Shares - Fully Paid-up of 
Rs. 10/- each   

                                            
170.67  

                                                   
170.67  

 

   (Previous year - 
17,066,949  Shares of Rs. 
10/- each)        

 
    Of the above issued share capital, 912,476 
Shares were allotted as fully Paid - up,       

 
     by way of Bonus Shares by capitalisation of 
General Reserve.       

     Total  
                                            

170.67  
                                                   

170.67  

    1.1  The reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is set out below : 

 Particulars        As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Equity shares at the beginning of the year           17,066,949    
                                            

17,066,949  

 Equity shares at the end of the year             17,066,949    
                                            

17,066,949  

 

 

    1.3  Rights of Shareholder :     

 

Every Shareholder is entitled to Dividend when declared. The other rights are governed by the Articles of 
Association of the Company and the Companies Act, 1956. 

 

2  RESERVES & SURPLUS        ( Rs. Million ) 

  Particulars  As at  March 31, 2014 As at  March 31, 2013 

  Capital Redemption Reserve  
                   

0.69                                0.69  

  Securities Premium Account   
               

590.27                               590.27  

 General Reserve   
                 

99.16                                99.16  

 Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss          

 Opening Balance 
                                             

271.52    
                     263.66  
  

 Add : Profit / ( Loss ) for the year  
                                         

(1,711.71) 
           

(1,440.19)                   7.86                   271.52  

              

          

   Total 
              

(750.07)                              961.64  

 
 
 
 

    1.2  Holding of number of shares more than 5 % outstanding is set out below : 

 Particulars   As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 United Breweries ( Holdings )  Limited. 
 

( 37.18 % ) 6,345,554                       6,345,554  



 

 

 
 
 

3  LONG TERM BORROWINGS      

      ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars   As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Secured          

 
Term Loans from banks - Repayable after 
one year                         -      

                         
538.76  

 ( Note No. 6 and Note No. 24 )         

 
Loans from others  - Repayable after one 
year                      1.25    

                            
2.59  

   Total                    1.25    
                         

541.35  

 
Loans from Others, is Secured by hypothecation of a specific asset. 

4  SHORT  TERM BORROWINGS        ( Rs. Million)  

 Particulars    As at  March 31, 2014   As at  March 31, 2013 

 Secured         

 Cash Credits from Banks                        -      
                         

652.07  

 ( Note No. 6 and Note No. 24 )        

 
Term Loan from Others  ( Secured by Bank 
Guarantee )                   80.00    

                                
-    

 Unsecured         

 Loans from Promoter Group Company                  449.00    
                         

290.00  

   Total                529.00    
                         

942.07  

5  TRADE PAYABLES     

      ( Rs. Million) 

 Particulars        As at  March 31, 2014         As at  March 31, 2013 

 Others              2,154.40                          2,243.63  

   Total             2,154.40                          2,243.63  

6  OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES   (Rs. Million) 

 Particulars   As at  March 31, 2014 As at  March 31, 2013 

 Due to Banks               1,868.75      
                         

221.79  

 ( Note No. 6 and Note No. 24 )       

 Loans from others  - Repayable within one year                    1.34    
                            

1.18  

 Other Payables *              1,177.06    
                      

1,123.15  

 
Provisions - Gratuity / Leave Encashment / 
Superannuation           

 - Repayable after one year                    88.86    
                           

97.88  

 Other loans and advances  ( Security from Supplier )                  25.00    
                           

25.00  

   Total             3,161.01    
                      

1,469.00  

 

 
Due to Banks as on 31st March, 2014 comprises all funded facilities availed from banks and recalled by the respective 
 banks during current year. ( Refer Note No. 24 ) 

 Loans from Others, is Secured by hypothecation of a specific asset.   

 

* Includes statutory dues , employee dues , advance from customers etc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   



 

 

7  SHORT TERM PROVISIONS     

      ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars               As at  March 31, 2014 As at  March 31, 2013 

 Provisions - Gratuity / Leave Encashment        

 - Repayable within one year                     14.41                               9.20  

 Provision - Wealth Tax                                    0.04                                0.03  

 Provision – Tax                                229.75                               229.75  

   Total                               244.20                               238.98  

 



 

 

 

8  FIXED ASSETS            ( Rs. Million ) 

                     Gross Block          Cost  /  Valuation   Depreciation    Net Block  

 

 
 

Particulars 

Cost / Valuation 
as at 01.04.2013 

Deductions / 
Impairment 
during the 
year 

Cost / 
Valuation 

as  at 
31.03.2014 

Upto 
01.04.2013 

Deductions / 
Impairment 

during the  year 

For the 
year 

 

Up to 
31.03.2014 

As at 
31.03.2014 

As at 
31.03.2013 

 

 Tangible Assets                 

 Owned Assets                  

   Land - Freehold            68.83  
                      

-    
                   

68.83  
                                

-    
                           

-    
                                  

-                                -    
                       

68.83  
                                     

68.83  
 

           - Leasehold           17.13  
                      

-    
                   

17.13  
                                

-    
                           

-    
                                  

-                                -    
                       

17.13  
                                     

17.13  
 

   Buildings          376.72  
                      

-    
                 

377.93  
                           

21.64  
                           

-    
                              

6.08                         27.72  
                     

350.21  
                                   

355.08  
 

   Plant & Machinery       1,265.02  
                   

0.57  
              

1,266.28  
                         

620.26  
                        

0.19  
                             

84.32                       704.39  
                     

561.89  
                                   

644.76  
 

 
  Furniture  & Electrical  
Installation           81.27  

                   
3.29  

                   
78.83  

                           
30.64  

                        
0.47  

                              
6.40                         36.57  

                       
42.26  

                                     
50.63  

 

   Vehicles           30.11  
                      

-    
                   

30.11  
                           

10.78  
                           

-    
                              

2.71                         13.49  
                       

16.62  
                                     

19.33  
 

         Total      1,839.08  
                   

3.86  
              

1,839.11  
                         

683.32  
                        

0.66  
                             

99.51                       782.17  
                  

1,056.94  
                                

1,155.76  
 

   Previous year       1,386.84  
                   

3.31  
              

1,839.08  
                         

578.31  
                        

2.73  
                           

107.74                       683.32  
                  

1,155.76  
                                          

-    
 

 Intangible Assets             

 -  Computer Software            18.65  
                      

-    
                   

19.53  
                           

11.44  
                           

-    
                              

4.77                         16.21  
                         

3.32  
                                       

7.21  
 

 Previous year            18.65  
                      

-    
                   

18.65  
                            

7.14  
                           

-    
                              

4.30                         11.44  
                         

7.21      
 

 
Capital Work in 
Progress            

 

 -  Fabrication Shop            2.12  
                      

-    
                     

2.29  
                                

-    
                           

-    
                                  

-                                -    
                         

2.29  
                                       

2.12  
 

 Previous year          423.04  
               

446.16  
                     

2.12  
                                

-    
                           

-    
                                  

-                                -    
                         

2.12      
 

 Notes :-              

 a ) Added on revaluation, post merger, as on 1st January , 2009  as  under :       

       Land 

                           
Rs. 66.55 Million        

 

       Building                                         

                           
Rs. 74.39 Million        

 

 
Plant & Machinery           ( 
Including Cranes )            

                           
Rs. 

103.39 
Million        

 

            

 b) The difference between present value and original cost is transferred to General Reserve pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement sanctioned by the Bombay High Court in F.Y. 2008 - 09.   



 

 

 

9  NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS - AT COST  

     ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars  As at  March31, 2014 As at  March 31, 2013 

 OTHERS  ( UNQUOTED )       

 1)  NKGSB Co-operative Bank Limited.                     0.20                               0.20  

 
     20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully 
Paid-up      

 2)  ASSOCIATE COMPANY       

       UB OSTAN ( INDIA ) PRIVATE LIMITED                  15.40                              15.40  

 
   10,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully 
Paid-up      

 
    7,648 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully Paid-
up,       

      with a Premium of Rs.1,990 per share.      

   Total                  15.60                               15.60  

      

10  OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS    

      ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars  As at  March31, 2014 As at  March 31, 2013 

 Trade Receivables - Retention                  131.15                               54.76  

   Total                 131.15                               54.76  

11  INVENTORIES     

      ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars  As at  March31, 2014 As at  March 31, 2013 

 Loose Tools                    21.90                               56.22  

 Consumable Stock                   98.59                                 91.55  

 Contract Work in Progress                  472.36                             395.28  

 Semi Finished / Finished Goods                   38.52                               58.12  

   Total                 631.37                             601.17  

12  TRADE RECEIVABLES     

      ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars  As at  March31, 2014 As at  March 31, 2013 

 Unsecured and considered good       

 
 i)   Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 
from due date                224.89                             231.04  

 ii)  Other Debts                  668.22                             665.04  

 iii)  Retention   - Current              1,464.41                          1,675.84  

   Total              2,357.52                          2,571.92  

 



 

 

 

13  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS    

      ( Rs. Million ) 

 Particulars  As at  March31, 2014 As at  March 31, 2013 

 Cash in Hand                      5.19      
                            

1.49  

 Bank balances with Scheduled Banks        

     a) Current Accounts 43.13     
                   

49.99      

     b) Foreign Banks   0.01   
                     

0.04    

 
    c) Fixed Deposit Accounts                  
 ( including Margin Money for B.G. ) *           46.66                  89.80  

                   
65.32  

                         
115.35  

 Remittances in transit                     1.46      
                           

77.67  

   Total                   96.45    
                         

194.51  

      

 
* Fixed Deposits with Bank include deposits of Rs. 5.88 Million ( Previous year Rs. 9.85 Million )  with Maturity of 
more than 12 months. 

14  SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES     

     ( Rs. Million )  

 Particulars  As at  March31, 2014 As at  March 31, 2013  

 
Deposits with Related Parties  ( Refer Note No. 
36 )                250.00      

                         
250.00  

 

 
Loans and Advances to Related Parties ( Refer 
Note No. 36 )                    0.07    

                            
0.04  

 

 Advance Income Tax                 393.02      
                         

324.70  
 

 Other Loans and Advances **                 523.81    
                      

1,345.51  
 

   Total             1,166.90    
                      

1,920.25  
 

 **  Includes Staff Advances, Prepaid Expenses etc.    

15  OTHER CURRENT ASSETS      

      ( Rs. Million )  

 Particulars  As at  March31, 2014 As at  March 31, 2013  

 
Income Accrued, but not due on Bank Fixed 
Deposits    1.20 

                     
1.68      

 

 Other Deposits            29.02         30.22  
                      

23.66  25.34 
 

   Total                        30.22    25.34  

16  OTHER INCOME      

     ( Rs. Million )  

 Particulars  
For the year ended  

March31, 2014 
For the year ended  

 March31, 2013 
 

 1)   Dividend on Investment                       0.03    
                            

0.03  
 

 2)   Miscellaneous Receipts                       13.70    
                           

23.24  
 

 3)   Profit on Sale of Assets                      0.07    
                            

0.04  
 

 
4)   Interest on Fixed Deposits including Margin 
Money                   10.12    

                            
7.59  

 

 5)   Rent                         -      
                            

0.57  
 

 6)   Liabilities No longer required written back                        -      
                            

0.09  
 

   Total                   23.92    
                           

31.56  
 

 
 



 

 

 
  

      
17             CONTRACT COST AND  OTHER EXPENSES                                                                                                    ( Rs. Million ) 

Particulars    For the year ended  
March 31, 2014 

   For the year ended  
March 31, 2013 

  1) Contract Costs 
 

4,052.16 
 

5,109.84 

  2) Movements in Stocks  - Work in Progress 
    

  
 

Stock at Commencement - Contract Work in 
Progress              395.28  

 
          411.82  

 
  

 
 Stock at Close - Contract Work in Progress          (472.36) 

 

        
(395.28) 

   
 

( Increase  ) / Decrease in Stocks  
 

(77.08) 
 

16.54 

  3) Employees Benefit Expenses 
      

 
a)  Salaries,Wages and Bonus            111.18  

 
          144.05  

 
  

 

b)  Contribution to Provident Fund and Other 
Funds                 7.84  

 
            12.43  

   
 

c)  Staff Welfare and Amenities                 5.86  124.88               8.52  165.00 

  4) Other Expenses  
      

 
a)  Repairs to 

      
 

i)   Buildings                     -    
 

                   -    
   

 
ii)   Others                   0.83  0.83               0.95  0.95 

  
 

b)   Rent     3.89     10.70 

  
 

c)    Insurance     11.64     12.05 

  
 

d)    Travelling and Conveyance     10.70     11.86 

  
 

e)    Auditor's Remuneration      1.23     1.21 

  
 

f)    Directors Sitting Fees    
 

0.52 
 

1.37 

  
 

g)    Legal and Consultation Fees       10.91     20.46 

  
 

h)    Trade Mark License Fees  
 

12.50 
 

25.50 

  
 

i)   Other Expenses       
 

    
   

 
Provision for Advances Write Off            110.99  

 
              3.86  

   
 

Postage, Telephone Expenses                 2.95  
 

              3.59  
   

 
Electricity Charges                 2.93  

 
              4.13  

   
 

Printing and Stationery                 1.64  
 

              2.61  
   

 
System Maitenance                 2.56  

 
              4.02  

   
 

Taxes and Fees                 2.26  
 

              6.36  
   

 
Administration & General Expenses                 5.73  

 
              7.34  

   
 

Vehicle Fuel Charges                 1.14  
 

              1.10  
   

 
Advertisement                 0.33  

 
              0.39  

   
 

Loss on Exchange Fluctuation                 1.03  
 

              1.78  
   

 
      131.56     35.18 

  
 

j)   Loss on Sale / Discarding of Assets         2.79       0.40 

  
 

Total Other Expenses 
 

186.57 
 

119.68 

        
 

  
  

 

18  FINANCE COST     
 

( Rs. Million ) 

  Particulars 
   For the year ended 

 March 31, 2014 
For the year ended  

March 31, 2013 

  1)  Interest        
 

        Fixed Loans                                                        115.87  
 

                                                         
89.29  

 
        Others                                                        194.47  

 

                                                       
131.14  

   
  

  310.34  
 

220.43 

  2)   Finance Charges          83.39    81.90 

  Total      393.73    302.33 

            
 

    

       

       



 

 

       

 
 
19) In terms of “Accounting Treatment” referred to in the Scheme of Arrangement sanctioned 

by the Bombay High Court in its Order dated 6th March, 2009, the following accounting 
entries were made in the accounts. 

 
(a) Land, Building and Plant & Machinery, other Assets & Liabilities were revalued / 

reviewed  as on 1st January, 2009 at their fair market values in respect of the 
Company and the erstwhile subsidiary and the notional appreciation representing the 
difference between the revalued values and their original cost amounting to Rs. 
222.47 Million (net) was credited to General Reserve which otherwise would have 
been taken to Fixed Asset Revaluation Reserve during F.Y. 2008-09. 

 
(b) Arrears of Deferred Tax Asset of Rs.121.15 Million relating to pre-merger period has 

been deducted from the above General Reserve instead of  recognizing in the Profit 
and Loss Account during F.Y. 2009 - 10. 

 
The above treatment is however at variance with the Accounting Standard Nos. 10 
and 22 and the Generally Accepted Accounting principles, and the General Reserve 
is not an appropriation out of profits, available for dividend. 

 
20)  Going Concern  
 

The company has incurred loss of Rs. 1,710.57 Million for the year ended   March 31, 2014 
and its negative net worth was Rs. 570.87 Million as on 31st March 2014. Notwithstanding 
the same, the accounts have been prepared on principles applicable to Going concern on 
account of the following : 

  
a)  Company is having large Receivables amounting to Rs. 2,488.67 Million as on 

March 31,2014.  The Management is confident of realizing the same. 
b)  Infusion of funds by prospective investor. 
c)  Restructuring of loans by lenders. 

  
21) The Company has obtained permission from the Registrar of Companies, Pune vide their 

letter dated 19th September 2014 for holding Annual General Meeting on or before 27th 
December 2014 for approval of Annual Accounts. 

 
22) A Bank Guarantee of Rs. 191.65 Million was invoked by a Customer in August 2012 and 

the same was contested before the High Court of Punjab & Haryana at Chandigarh. The 

matter has been referred for Arbitration. A Presiding Arbitrator, mutually agreed to by both 

parties, has been appointed and arbitration proceedings are expected to commence 

shortly.    

 
23) The Company is engaged in execution of Mechanical and Electrical projects in the 

engineering industry. The Company had also put up a metal fabrication unit at Durg, 
Chattisgarh state for manufacturing customized metal components.  
 

24) The company has classified Term Loans, Cash Credits and other facilities availed from 
Banks in “Other Current Liabilities”.  

 
25) UB Ostan (India) Private Limited, a joint-venture in which the company has a 35 

% stake, has not yet commenced operations. No financial results have been 
prepared for UB Ostan (India) Private Limited, hence there is no impact on 



 

 

accounts of the Company. Additionally, the accounts of the company are not 
considered for consolidation under AS 27.    

 
26) The Company has Service Tax outstanding dues of Rs.353.10 Million upto December 31, 

2013 and for payment of these dues, company is taking all efforts. Delayed Interest 
Provisions up to March 31, 2014 has been considered in the books. 
 
Statutory Dues aggregating to Rs. 495.00 Million outstanding as on 31.03.2014 comprising 
of Service Tax, T.D.S.,Indirect Taxes, Provident  Fund, Gratuity etc. 
 

27) Receivables  
 

Recoverability of sums withheld by various clients as liquidated damages for various 
projects aggregates to Rs. 150.81 Million. 
The management is of the opinion that the above liquidated damages and other 
receivables are fully recoverable. 

 

28) The Company has following exposure in foreign currencies -   

1. Bank Account – Nepalese Rupee - 14,215.51. 
2. EEFC Bank Account -  Euro  2,611.48    
3. Imported Letter of Credit opened with Axis Bank - GBP 111,414 and Corporation Bank - 
GBP 8,185    
The Company has not taken hedge cover for the above amounts and has not entered into 
speculative derivative transactions. 

 
29) Contingent Liabilities: 
 
(a)   Guarantees and Statutory Dues:  

          (  Rs.Million) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Current year   Previous year  

I 
 

Bank Guarantees / Counter 
Guarantees issued and Letters of 
Credit outstanding   
( Bank Guarantees are secured by pari 
passu Charge on Fixed Assets and 
Current Assets of the Company.  ) 

 
 

2,719.76 

 
 

3,185.49 

II 
 

Bills discounted   5.00 6.33 

III Corporate Guarantees /     Counter 
Guarantees   
---   Group Company   
---   Government of India( Customs)  
---   Others  

 
 

650.00 
86.06 
14.80 

 
 

650.00 
86.06 
24.17 

IV Sales tax and Other Indirect Tax  
demands of various years in different 
states ,under appeal. 
 

 
 

445.74 

 
 

142.03 

V Claims against the Company not 
acknowledged as debts.  

121.38 
 

90.30 

VI  
 
 
 

Disputed Income Tax Demand under 
appeal  against which company‟ s TDS 
of Rs. 94.57 Million has been set off. 

199.65 52.33 



 

 

VII  
 
 
 

Estimated amount of Capital 
Commitments to be executed on 
Capital account and not provided for   

Nil 1.14 

 
b. With regard to disputed Sales Tax demands pending in various states,  the 

Management is of the view that demands are not sustainable and hence no provision is 
presently considered necessary.  Against above demands conservative provision of Rs. 
16.50 Million till date, has been made in the books.  

 
c. Cases filed by employees separated from the company in respect of their dues and 

such amounts has been considered as Contingent Liability and included in Note No. 29 
a.V above.  
In one of the cases above, a demand for Rs. 1.28 Million has been decided  against the 
Company , against which Rs. 1.00 Million has been deposited in the Court in December 
2013.  
Several cases filed by Ex-employee on various grounds, have not been included in the 
above, as the amounts in such cases are not quantifiable.   

 
30) a) Liability towards Gratuity, Superannuation and Employee‟s Deposit Linked Insurance has 

been fully provided in the accounts. Unfunded liabilities as at March 31, 2014 were Gratuity 
Rs.36.14 Million (Previous year - Rs.38.64 Million ), Superannuation Rs. 47.65 Million  
(Previous year – Rs. 45.51 Million ), Employee‟s Deposit Linked Insurance  Rs. 6.98 Million ( 
Previous year Rs. 6.50 Million ). Out of above amounts, Gratuity is being paid by the 
Company, as and when claimed by the employees. As on March 31, 2014 Gratuity of Rs. 
7.14 Million claimed by employees is remaining unpaid.   

  
 b) Present Valuation of Leave Encashment obligation as determined by Actuarial valuation is 

Rs. 12.50 Million, against which no funding is done, though fully provided for and dues are 
being paid as and when arises.  

 
 c)  Provision in respect of separated employees towards Final Dues payable has been made 

till date to the extent of Rs. 19.00 Million which in opinion of management is reasonably 
adequate. 

  
31) Balances under the head Loans and Advances, Other Current Assets ( Other  Deposits ), 

Trade Receivables and Trade Payables are taken as per books and are subject to 
confirmation. In the opinion of the Management, these are realisable in the ordinary course 
of business at the values stated. 

 
32) The Company has consistently not been disclosing the details of contract cost under broad 

natural heads, being a sensitive matter. To this extent there has been a variance with the 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

 
33)     Bank balances include:    

  
(a)  Fixed Deposits with Banks Rs.46.21 Million ( Previous year - Rs.64.92 Million) 

lodged as margin money deposits. Interest Income of Rs.  2.56 Million for  F.Y. 2013-
14 is being negotiated with bank and not accrued in the books.      

 
(b) Balances with Indian Scheduled Banks in foreign currency account  

Rs. 0.22 Million (Previous year – Rs.0.18 Million ). 
Maximum Balance during the year Rs. 0.01 Million ( Previous year – Rs.0.38 Million ) 
in Foreign Currency. 



 

 

 
 
34) Events subsequent to Balance Sheet date :  

 
Post  31st March  2014 various bank guarantees aggregating to Rs. 353.44 Million issued 
by the Company towards performance / mobilisation advance / security invoked by 
various clients / vendors. 
 
Devolved Letters of Credit issued to vendors as on  March 31, 2014 was Rs.113.14 
Million.  As on date the same has increased to Rs. 237.71 Million due to continuing difficult 
financial conditions.  
 

 35)  Three numbers creditors winding up petitions have been filed in Bombay High Court and 
consent terms have been filed for two creditors and in respect of third  order for 
appointment of Liquidator.   

 
Claims by Micro and Small and Medium enterprises totaling Rs. 5.66 Million along with 
applicable interest, is filed against the company and is being suitably represented.   

 

 
36)  Related Party Disclosures :   
  

a) Names of related parties and description of relationship 
 

i)    Associate Companies: 
 
United Breweries (Holdings) Limited, Bangalore 

                UB Infrastructure Projects Limited, Bangalore  
Kingfisher Finvest India Limited, Bangalore 
UB Ostan ( India ) Private Limited , Mumbai  

  
ii) Directors / Key Management Personnel: 

 
  Mr. J.K.Sardana  – Managing Director  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
b) Transactions with related parties  

 

(  Rs.Million ) 

Sr.No. Nature of Transaction Current year  Previous year 

1. Associate Companies  
 
Purchase of Services 
United Breweries ( Holdings ) 
Ltd.,  Bangalore 

 
-    Trade Mark  License Fees 
-      Manpower 
 
- Guarantee Commission  

 
- Interest  
 
- Security  Commission  

 
 
 
 
 
 

12.50 
5.92 

 
6.50 

 
51.42 

 
6.83 

 
 
 
 
 
 

25.50 
1.25 

 
6.50 

 
25.11 

 
6.50 

 Total   83.17 64.86 

„2. Balance Receivable /   
( Payable ) 

 
United Breweries (Holdings) Ltd., 
Bangalore ( Net of Deposits and 
dues ) 

 
 
UB Infrastructure Projects Ltd., 
Bangalore  
 
Kingfisher Finvest India Ltd., 
Bangalore 
 
UB Ostan ( India ) Private Limited, 
Mumbai  

 
 
 

(551.78) 
 
 
 
 

(0.70) 
 

         (10.38) 
 
 
 

0.07  

 
 
 

(315.35) 
 
 
 
 

(0.70) 
 
 

        (10.38) 
 
 
 

0.04 

 Total (562.79)                       (326.39) 

3. Directors  / Key Management 
Personnel  

Remuneration to Mr. J.K.Sardana 
( Refer Note No. 38 ) 

 
 
 

10.80 

 
 
 

10.73 

 
37) Additional  information pursuant to the provisions  of  Para  3,4C and  4D of Part II of 

Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 is not given as construction being service activity 
is not covered under Para 3(ii) (C) of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956. 

 
38)  Managerial Remuneration:       

       (Rs.Million) 

Sr. No. Particulars Current year Previous year 
 

1 Salary and Allowances  10.15 10.09 

2 Contribution to Provident 
Fund  and Other Funds  

0.61 0.61 

3 Perquisites  0.04 0.04 

  Total 10.80 10.73 

 

Although,  the remuneration is in excess of limits with reference to Schedule XIII of the 
Companies Act, 1956 but is permissible under the Notification No. GSR 534 (E) dated 
July 14, 2011 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs; and approval of shareholders at 
the previous Annual General Meeting held on 27th Sept. 2013.  

 



 

 

 
39)     Deferred Taxation:    

 
As a matter of prudence, additional Deferred Tax asset during the year is not considered.  

 
40) Earning Per Share (EPS)                   

                                                                                            (In Rs.) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Current year 
 

Previous year 
 

(i) Profit  after Taxation (For Basic and Diluted EPS) ( Rs. 
Million ) 

 
(1,711.70) 

 

 
7.86 

(ii) Weighted average no. of Equity Shares (For Basic and 
Diluted EPS) 

 

 
17,066,949 

 
17,066,949 

(iii) Nominal Value of Ordinary Shares 
 

Rs. 10 Rs. 10 

(iv) Basic and Diluted Earning per Equity Share (100.29) 0.46 

 
 
41) Previous year figures have been reclassified / regrouped / restated wherever necessary to 

conform to Schedule VI ( as amended) of the Companies Act, 1956.  
 
 

Per our report of date attached                                                                                       For and on behalf of the Board 

For M/s. V.P. MEHTA & Co.    

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS    

( Firm Reg. No. 106326 W )    

    

VIPUL P.MEHTA                                                                                                                                                                                                      M.S. REDDY    J.K.SARDANA 

PROPRIETOR                                                                                                                                                     DIRECTOR   MANAGING  DIRECTOR 

Mem. No. 035722      

Mumbai    Chennai    

November 19, 2014 November 19, 2014  

 
 
 

       
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
UB Engineering Ltd.  

Registered Office: Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune 411030 

Email: secl@ubengg.in   Tel. No.: 020   40161700 

    CIN: L32109MH1970PLC014509 
              ATTEN DANCE SLIP  

      (To be presented at the entrance) 

 

   DP ID                        ___________________ 

                                                                   Folio No./Client ID  ___________________ 

 

I/ We hereby record my/our presence at the 43rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at Vishal Sahyadri Trust Hall, 

Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune 411 030 on Friday, 26thDecember, 2014 at 12.00 noon.  

 

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL. JOINT 

SHAREHOLDER(S) MAY OBTAIN ADDITIONAL SLIP AT THE VENUE OF THE MEETING. 

 

               

               

     ________________________________ 

                 Signature of the Member/ Proxy  

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

            

                                                            Form No MGT-11 

PROXY FORM  
      

[Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

  

 

UB Engineering Ltd.  
Registered Office: Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune 411030 

Email: secl@ubengg.in   Tel. No.: 020 40161700 

    CIN: L32109MH1970PLC014509 
 

Name of the Member(s): 

Registered Address: 

E-mail Id: 

Folio No./Client ID: 

DP ID: 

 

I/We being the member(s) of __________________ Shares of the above named Company hereby appoint: 

 

(1)   Name:_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

       Address:______________________________________________________________________________________ 

       E-mail Id:_________________________________________________________________________or failing him; 

 

(2)   Name:_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

       Address:______________________________________________________________________________________ 

       E-mail Id:_________________________________________________________________________or failing him; 

 

(3)   Name:_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

       Address:______________________________________________________________________________________ 

       E-mail Id:_________________________________________________________________________  

 

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 43rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the 

Company at Vishal Sahyadri Trust Hall, Sahyadri Sadan, Tilak Road, Pune 411 030 on Friday, 26thDecember, 2014 at 12.00 noon, and at 

any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:secl@ubengg.in
mailto:secl@ubengg.in


 

 

 

Resolution        

No 

Resolutions Voting 

For Against 

1.  Ordinary Business 

 

Consider and adopt the Financial Statements, Reports of the Board of 

Directors and the Auditorôs Report for the Financial Year 2013-2014 

 

 

 

  

 

            2. Appointment of Auditor.- Vipul P Mehta & Co, Chartered Accountants 

for Three Years 

  

3 Special Business 
Appointment Mr. M. Sreenivasulu Reddy (DIN 00035021), as Non-

Executive Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by 

rotation. 

  

4 Appointment Ms. Tushita Patel (DIN 07017591), as Non-Executive 

Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation. 

  

5 Special Resolution U/S 180 (1) (a) and (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 

2013 in respect of borrowing power and authority to the Board of 

Directors for mortgaging and charging of properties of the Company. 

  

6 Special Resolution U/S 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 to enter into a 

contract/arrangement with United Breweries Holdings Limited in respect 

of licensing of the Pegasus logo of United Breweries (Holdings) Limited 

to the Company 

  

 

Signed this _________day of ____________2014 

 

                                                                              Signature of the Shareholder________________ 

 

 

 

_________________________     ___________________________ _         __________________________   

Signature of first Proxy Holder         Signature of Second Proxy Holder            Signature of Third Proxy Holder   

 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not 

less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

 

Affix 

Revenue 

Stamp 


